
11111



22222



33333



44444



55555



 
 
 
 
 

3. A. 
 

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 
 

A. PROCLAIMING GAY, LESBIAN, 
BISEXUAL, AND TRANSGENDER PRIDE 

DAY, MAY 26, 2019. 
 

66666



77777



 
 
 
 
 

4. A. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. MINUTES-MARCH 20, 2019 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

88888



99999



1010101010



1111111111



1212121212



1313131313



1414141414



1515151515



1616161616



1717171717



1818181818



1919191919



2020202020



2121212121



 
 
 
 
 

4. B. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

B. MINUTES-APRIL 3, 2019 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 

2222222222



2323232323



2424242424



2525252525



2626262626



 
 
 
 
 

4. C. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

C.   MINUTES-APRIL 10, 2019 
           REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

2727272727



2828282828



2929292929



3030303030



3131313131



3232323232



3333333333



3434343434



3535353535



 
 
 
 
 

5. 
 

REPORTS 
 
 

A. MAYOR'S REPORT 
B. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 C. PLANNER’S REPORT 
D. LEGAL REPORT  
E.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT  
F. FOURTH STREET PROJECT REPORT 
G. AGRI-NATURE CENTER UPDATE                                                    

 
 

 

3636363636



 
 
 
 
 

6.A. 
 

FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 
 

A. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  
CASH REPORT 
 
MARCH 2019 

 

3737373737



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Cash Report Summary 

 
 
 

Cash Report for the month of March 31, 2019. 
 
Ending cash balance at March 31, 2019 is $6,616,833.79, which is an increase of $160,591.67 for this 
month. 
 
YTD deficiency of revenues over expenditures is $565,575.34 
 
Unusual or Significant Items 
 
General Fund – Investment Income-Revenue – page 1, there is no revenue showing in the investment 
income due to the timing difference between when the LGIP statement was received and when the 
cash report is due. As of 4/4 when the cash report was due the investment statement had not arrived.  
 
General Fund – Executive Legislative – page 2, credit amount is due to a refund we received from 
NMML for membership, as it was paid twice back in November 2018.  
 
General Fund – General Administrative – page 7, FICA, Healthcare and Work Comp show credit 
amounts in the cash basis PTD Actual Column, this is due to timing issue of when the payments for 
February were paid, due to being a short month. This will show correctly on the April cash report.  
 
General Fund – Capital Expenditures – page 11, $314,971.15 the portion of the payments paid to 
Bradbury Stamm and Sites Southwest, LLC., that are not reimbursable by grants.  
 
 
Special – Other Funds – Agricultural Committee, page 18, $3,680 revenue from the farmer’s market. 
Large amount due to payments from January-March being collected and brought in all at once.  
 
Capital Project Infrastructure – Improvements 4th Street – CN3162548, page 24, $44,544.86 portion of 
the payments paid to Bradbury Stamm and Sites Southwest, LLC. that are reimbursable by this grant.  
 

3838383838



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Beginning Cash 
Balance Exess/(Deficiency) Ending Cash 

Balance

101 General Fund 5,771,148.47$  (538,512.54)$     5,232,635.93$   

201 Correction 760.00$            140.00$             900.00$             

209 Fire Protection Fund -$                  (46,719.60)$       (46,719.60)$       

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund 20,000.00$       (45,822.00)$       (25,822.00)$       

216 Municipal Street Fund 230,276.60$     (99,339.63)$       130,936.97$      

299 Special - Other Funds 25,114.66$       (6,316.07)$         18,798.59$        

311 Capital Project Infrastructure (348,568.06)$    304,023.20$      (44,544.86)$       

312 Capital Project Buildings (11,884.13)$      10,373.88$        (1,510.25)$         

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 460,452.19$     (1,213.94)$         459,238.25$      

399 Capital Project - Other 31,111.81$       -$                   31,111.81$        

401 General Obligation Bonds -$                  (137,153.36)$     (137,153.36)$     

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund943,051.45$     -$                   943,051.45$      

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 60,946.14$       (5,035.28)$         55,910.86$        

7,182,409.13$  (565,575.34)$     6,616,833.79$   

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Cash Balance Summary by Fund

for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
as of March 31, 2019

3939393939



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 1 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue

Revenues
      Franchise taxes 31100 17,231.44 16,985.50 (246) 336,095.57 336,095.57 225,698.65 (110,397) 67.15%
      Munic gross receipts taxes 31250 94,709.76 94,466.23 (244) 1,249,780.71 1,249,780.71 947,353.10 (302,428) 75.80%
      State share gross receipts taxes 32410 119,018.74 116,211.80 (2,807) 1,569,938.97 1,569,938.97 1,185,824.83 (384,114) 75.53%
      Animal permit fees 33100 75.00 0.00 (75) 900.00 900.00 651.00 (249) 72.33%
      Building permit fees 33300 1,400.00 3,866.98 2,467 45,600.00 45,600.00 38,539.83 (7,060) 84.52%
      Excavation/barricade permits 33350 450.00 3,230.00 2,780 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,437.25 37 100.69%
      Business registration fees 33400 560.00 175.00 (385) 12,600.00 12,600.00 12,278.69 (321) 97.45%
      Parcel permit fees 33450 350.00 315.00 (35) 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,290.41 (910) 78.34%
      Liquor license fees 33500 0.00 250.00 250 4,750.00 4,750.00 1,500.00 (3,250) 31.58%
      Home occupation fees 33910 150.00 50.00 (100) 6,800.00 6,800.00 5,952.00 (848) 87.53%
      Application fees 34010 50.00 767.00 717 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,328.25 (272) 83.02%
      Los Ranchos merchandise 34880 25.00 0.00 (25) 100.00 100.00 293.50 194 293.50%
      LR Newsletter advertising revenue 34990 1,200.00 121.50 (1,079) 14,400.00 14,400.00 13,329.00 (1,071) 92.56%
      Miscellaneous revenue 34991 25.00 256.75 232 300.00 300.00 8,508.61 8,209 2836.20%
      Judicial education fee 35008 12.00 0.00 (12) 48.00 48.00 21.00 (27) 43.75%
      Court automation fee 35015 24.00 0.00 (24) 96.00 96.00 42.00 (54) 43.75%
      Municipal court fines 35020 100.00 54.00 (46) 400.00 400.00 558.00 158 139.50%
      Investment income 36030 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 20,500.00 20,500.00 91,026.53 70,527 444.03%
      Rent income storage units 36070 15,600.00 16,148.00 548 187,200.00 187,200.00 144,602.00 (42,598) 77.24%
      Land rent 36075 9,160.16 8,660.16 (500) 109,589.88 109,589.88 78,394.24 (31,196) 71.53%
      Trailer park rent 36077 3,900.00 4,325.00 425 46,800.00 46,800.00 40,665.00 (6,135) 86.89%
      Property rental income 36079 3,100.00 3,100.00 0 37,200.00 37,200.00 27,115.16 (10,085) 72.89%
      Sale of recycling materials 36090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 128.52 129 0.00%
      Small cities assistance grant 37180 160,000.00 390,275.80 230,276 160,000.00 160,000.00 390,275.80 230,276 243.92%

428,141.10 659,258.72 231,118 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,222,813.37 (591,486) 84.49%

Current Period Year - to -Date

4040404040



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 2 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 1,984.62 1,834.62 150 14,400.04 14,400.04 10,430.80 3,969 72.44%
      Wages-Full Time 41020 12,000.00 11,078.40 922 104,000.00 104,000.00 67,360.55 36,639 64.77%
      FICA Regular 42010 840.82 771.02 70 7,113.44 7,113.44 4,695.66 2,418 66.01%
      FICA Medicare 42020 196.64 180.34 16 1,663.68 1,663.68 1,098.25 565 66.01%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,104.50 1,942.87 162 18,239.00 18,239.00 10,711.67 7,527 58.73%
      Health Care 42050 588.51 63.98 525 7,062.12 7,062.12 2,411.48 4,651 34.15%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 210.00 494.87 (285) 3,877.50 3,877.50 2,425.14 1,452 62.54%
      Employee Training 47040 1,205.00 30.00 1,175 2,725.00 2,725.00 2,428.37 297 89.11%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 (225.00) 225 11,841.00 11,841.00 11,920.50 (80) 100.67%

Total Department Expenditures 19,130.09 16,171.10 2,959 170,921.78 170,921.78 113,482.42 57,439 66.39%

4141414141



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 3 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 300.00 0.00 300 1,200.00 1,200.00 800.00 400 66.67%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 672.00 672.00 0 5,775.00 5,775.00 4,303.00 1,472 74.51%
      FICA Regular 42010 60.26 41.66 19 432.48 432.48 316.38 116 73.15%
      FICA Medicare 42020 14.09 9.74 4 101.17 101.17 73.98 27 73.12%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 190.00 190.00 218.28 (28) 114.88%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 407.20 407.20 0.00 407 0.00%
      Judicial Education Fee 45895 12.00 12.00 0 48.00 48.00 39.00 9 81.25%
      Court Automation Fee 45900 24.00 24.00 0 96.00 96.00 78.00 18 81.25%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 1,550.00 1,550.00 280.00 1,270 18.06%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 210.00 210.00 210.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 1,082.35 759.40 323 10,009.85 10,009.85 6,318.64 3,691 63.12%

4242424242



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 4 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections

Department Expenditures
      Professional Services - Election Judges 45120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

4343434343



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 5 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 7,200.00 8,772.00 (1,572) 78,680.00 78,680.00 63,861.10 14,819 81.17%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 553.86 553.86 0 4,800.12 4,800.12 3,692.40 1,108 76.92%
      FICA Regular 42010 438.85 349.43 89 4,813.72 4,813.72 3,786.91 1,027 78.67%
      FICA Medicare 42020 102.63 128.49 (26) 1,125.78 1,125.78 932.48 193 82.83%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,262.70 1,538.40 (276) 13,798.51 13,798.51 10,745.61 3,053 77.88%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 1,248.35 (212) 12,594.46 12,594.46 7,735.41 4,859 61.42%
      Audit Fees 45010 0.00 0.00 0 13,437.51 13,437.51 13,484.38 (47) 100.35%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 1,225.00 1,225.00 0.00 1,225 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Bank Charges 45901 1,135.00 1,011.69 123 14,220.00 14,220.00 9,769.31 4,451 68.70%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 200.00 200.00 140.04 60 70.02%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 50.00 50.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 11,729.47 13,602.22 (1,873) 144,945.10 144,945.10 114,197.64 30,747 78.79%

4444444444



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 6 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 20,700.00 21,119.69 (420) 179,100.00 179,100.00 139,200.97 39,899 77.72%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 2,700.00 3,037.50 (338) 22,740.00 22,740.00 15,885.00 6,855 69.85%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,393.71 1,026.04 368 12,019.30 12,019.30 8,815.28 3,204 73.34%
      FICA Medicare 42020 325.95 333.51 (8) 2,810.98 2,810.98 2,155.32 656 76.68%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 3,630.26 3,988.26 (358) 31,409.70 31,409.70 24,338.74 7,071 77.49%
      Health Care 42050 1,422.33 4,523.71 (3,101) 17,067.96 17,067.96 16,675.63 392 97.70%
      Professional Services - Master Plan 45011 9,540.95 0.00 9,541 85,868.50 85,868.50 44,633.28 41,235 51.98%
      Prof. Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 2,240.00 2,240.00 805.78 1,434 35.97%
      EPA Stormwater Monitoring 45035 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Storm Water Team Participation 45040 0.00 0.00 0 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 100.00%
      Const Regulation Services 45045 0.00 0.00 0 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0 100.00%
      Fire Inspection Services 45050 190.00 0.00 190 2,280.00 2,280.00 4,090.00 (1,810) 179.39%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 50.00 23.74 26 600.00 600.00 1,069.97 (470) 178.33%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 60.00 60.00 0.00 60 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 39,953.20 34,052.45 5,901 380,696.44 380,696.44 281,169.97 99,526 73.86%

4545454545



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 7 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 12,480.00 11,902.05 578 109,560.00 109,560.00 77,514.13 32,046 70.75%
      FICA Regular 42010 731.87 (590.59) 1,322 6,429.64 6,429.64 3,664.89 2,765 57.00%
      FICA Medicare 42020 171.16 148.66 23 1,503.72 1,503.72 1,144.78 359 76.13%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,188.68 705.88 1,483 19,214.09 19,214.09 12,290.40 6,924 63.97%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 (3,799.87) 4,836 13,297.15 13,297.15 5,730.07 7,567 43.09%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 50.60 (40.00) 91 204.70 204.70 56.60 148 27.65%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 800.00 800.00 584.41 216 73.05%
      Per Diem (Meals, Lodging, etc) 43020 6,000.00 1,691.54 4,308 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,834.81 4,165 58.35%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 0.00 234.88 (235) 7,200.00 7,200.00 18,090.28 (10,890) 251.25%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,551.73 (1,552) 255.17%
      Professional Services - 3D Modeling 45012 9,077.68 0.00 9,078 10,695.81 10,695.81 10,695.81 0 100.00%
      Attorney Fees and Settlements 45020 8,200.00 7,339.84 860 98,400.00 98,400.00 83,000.96 15,399 84.35%
      Professional Service - Engineers 45030 5,000.00 0.00 5,000 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,820.93 18,179 9.10%
      Professional Service - Computer Support45150 1,050.00 3,807.05 (2,757) 20,058.96 20,058.96 23,964.88 (3,906) 119.47%
      Professional Service - Appraisals 45155 0.00 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000.00 250.00 7,750 3.13%
      Contract Svc-Physicals 45910 0.00 559.88 (560) 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.64 (1) 100.05%
      Contract Svc-Temp Labor 45911 8,832.66 5,113.93 3,719 76,549.72 76,549.72 38,293.10 38,257 50.02%
      Contract Services A-AAA Self Storage 45915 4,834.69 3,599.16 1,236 58,016.28 58,016.28 39,805.62 18,211 68.61%
      Supplies 46010 1,500.00 4,547.13 (3,047) 23,637.00 23,637.00 18,827.59 4,809 79.65%
      Los Ranchos Merchandise 46015 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 100.00 1,178.77 (1,079) 1,200.00 1,200.00 6,676.60 (5,477) 556.38%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 770.00 (770) 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,712.00 288 90.40%
      Insurance-Non employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 59,203.26 59,203.26 56,791.66 2,412 95.93%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 25.00 110.05 (85) 10,325.00 10,325.00 7,084.32 3,241 68.61%
      Village promotions 47075 0.00 0.00 0 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000 0.00%
      Printing, publishing & advertising 47080 744.00 786.32 (42) 10,678.00 10,678.00 14,811.40 (4,133) 138.71%
      Printing,Pub/Advert-LR News 47081 5,048.20 5,065.81 (18) 40,385.60 40,385.60 27,933.15 12,452 69.17%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 889.26 523.42 366 10,671.12 10,671.12 8,622.36 2,049 80.80%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 60.00 0.00 60 2,137.00 2,137.00 2,446.48 (309) 114.48%
      Telephone 47150 1,367.10 1,943.40 (576) 16,405.20 16,405.20 13,583.09 2,822 82.80%
      Utilities 47160 4,182.59 3,451.71 731 52,074.52 52,074.52 36,752.30 15,322 70.58%
      Workers' Compensation Insurance 47210 0.00 0.00 0 15,715.00 15,715.00 13,546.00 2,169 86.20%

Total Department Expenditures 73,569.92 49,049.02 24,521 726,561.77 726,561.77 536,280.99 190,281 73.81%

4646464646



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 8 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1920 - Police

Department Expenditures
      Contract services - Public safety 45904 1,477.27 1,262.39 215 14,772.64 14,772.64 9,105.32 5,667 61.64%

Total Department Expenditures 1,477.27 1,262.39 215 14,772.64 14,772.64 9,105.32 5,667 61.64%

4747474747



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 9 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1960 - Animal Control/Parks/Streets

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 22,380.00 23,760.00 (1,380) 192,460.01 192,460.01 142,504.51 49,956 74.04%
      Wages-Temporary 41040 3,600.00 0.00 3,600 34,720.00 34,720.00 22,061.20 12,659 63.54%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,544.51 393.14 1,151 13,510.97 13,510.97 8,724.77 4,786 64.58%
      FICA Medicare 42020 361.22 825.86 (465) 3,159.83 3,159.83 2,774.64 385 87.81%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 3,924.89 4,166.94 (242) 33,752.71 33,752.71 24,622.89 9,130 72.95%
      Health Care 42050 2,458.76 2,568.39 (110) 29,505.11 29,505.11 15,954.03 13,551 54.07%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 580.00 429.77 150 8,560.00 8,560.00 7,056.98 1,503 82.44%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 0.00 450 5,400.00 5,400.00 2,650.79 2,749 49.09%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 2,000.00 2,688.98 (689) 24,000.00 24,000.00 37,761.47 (13,761) 157.34%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 3,000.00 1,799.01 1,201 36,000.00 36,000.00 16,987.28 19,013 47.19%
      Prof. Service - Animal Control 45140 500.00 1,646.57 (1,147) 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,751.34 249 95.86%
      Supplies 46010 2,000.00 3,276.89 (1,277) 24,000.00 24,000.00 30,928.56 (6,929) 128.87%
      Agricultural Program Support 46020 4,000.00 23.68 3,976 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,346.88 19,653 60.69%
      Safety Equipment 47050 0.00 0.00 0 400.00 400.00 0.00 400 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 150.00 82.48 68 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,580.04 220 87.78%
      Utilities 47160 3,019.61 3,277.38 (258) 44,430.60 44,430.60 28,488.07 15,943 64.12%

Total Department Expenditures 49,968.99 44,939.09 5,030 507,699.23 507,699.23 378,193.45 129,506 74.49%

4848484848



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 10 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire

Department Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%

4949494949



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 11 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,765,891.42 5,048,184.03 1,282,293 5,771,148.47 5,771,148.47 5,771,148.47 0

Revenues
      General Fund Revenues 428,141.10 659,258.72 231,118 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,222,813.37 (591,486) 84.49%

Expenditures
      Executive Legislative 19,130.09 16,171.10 2,959 170,921.78 170,921.78 113,482.42 57,439 66.39%
     Judicial 1,082.35 759.40 323 10,009.85 10,009.85 6,318.64 3,691 63.12%
      Elections 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Financial Administration 11,729.47 13,602.22 (1,873) 144,945.10 144,945.10 114,197.64 30,747 78.79%
      Planning and Zoning 39,953.20 34,052.45 5,901 380,696.44 380,696.44 281,169.97 99,526 73.86%
      General Administration 73,569.92 49,049.02 24,521 726,561.77 726,561.77 536,280.99 190,281 73.81%
      Police 1,477.27 1,262.39 215 14,772.64 14,772.64 9,105.32 5,667 61.64%
      Animal Control/Parks/Streets 49,968.99 44,939.09 5,030 507,699.23 507,699.23 378,193.45 129,506 74.49%
      Fire 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 339,900.00 113,300 75.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 196,911.29 159,835.67 37,076 2,408,806.81 2,408,806.81 1,778,648.43 630,158 73.84%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 231,229.81 499,423.05 268,193 1,405,492.32 1,405,492.32 1,444,164.94 38,673 102.75%

Capital Expenditures
      Capital Buildings & Structures 48010 0.00 0.00 0 25,000.00 25,000.00 4,712.50 20,288 18.85%
      Capital Roadways, Bridges, & Culverts 48080 598,279.57 314,971.15 283,308 4,887,975.23 4,887,975.23 1,977,964.98 2,910,010 40.47%
Total Capital Expenditures 598,279.57 314,971.15 283,308 4,912,975.23 4,912,975.23 1,982,677.48 2,930,298 40.36%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Agricultural Committee Special Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 0.00 2,000 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (355,547.81) (355,547.81) 0.00 355,548 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) 0.00 50,000 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (357,547.81) (407,547.81) 0.00 407,548 0.00%

Excess/(deficiency) after capital 
expenditures & other financing sources (367,049.76) 184,451.90 (15,115) (3,865,030.72) (3,915,030.72) (538,512.54) 3,376,518 13.76%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,398,841.66 5,232,635.93 1,833,794 1,906,117.75 1,856,117.75 5,232,635.93 3,376,518

5050505050



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 12 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

201 - Correction
0200 - Judicial

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 840.00 900.00 60 760.00 760.00 760.00 0

Revenues
      Corrections fee 35005 80.00 0.00 (80) 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

80.00 0.00 (80) 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Expenditures
      Correction costs 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 80.00 0.00 (80) 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 920.00 900.00 (20) 1,080.00 1,080.00 900.00 (180)

5151515151



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 13 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
9206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - EMS 37090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

5252525252



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 14 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

209 - Fire Protection Fund
9209 - Fire Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - Fire Protection Distribution 37120 42,139.50 0.00 (42,140) 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%

42,139.50 0.00 (42,140) 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 42,139.50 0.00 42,140 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
Total Fund Expenditures 42,139.50 0.00 42,140 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720)

5353535353



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 15 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
9211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0

Revenues
      Law Enforcement Grant 35010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      MOU for Public Safety Services 45929 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) (25,822.00) 24,178 51.64%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 (50,000) 0.00%
      Reversion 52010 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) 30,000.00 (20,000.00) (50,000) -66.67%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (45,822.00) (25,822) 229.11%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 0.00 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822)

5454545454



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 16 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

216 - Municipal Street Fund
9216 - Municipal Street Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,663.84 115,193.93 112,530 230,276.60 230,276.60 230,276.60 0

Revenues
      Gross Receipts (Infra) 31240 11,646.66 11,479.49 (167) 153,712.95 153,712.95 116,372.99 (37,340) 75.71%
      Gasoline Tax-Street 32310 3,000.00 2,227.56 (772) 36,000.00 36,000.00 23,429.17 (12,571) 65.08%
      Motor Vehicle Registration 32610 2,000.00 2,035.99 36 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,858.21 (13,142) 45.24%
Total Fund Revenue 16,646.66 15,743.04 (904) 213,712.95 213,712.95 150,660.37 (63,053) 70.50%

Expenditures
      Road Improvements 48080 20,430.06 0.00 20,430 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Total Fund Expenditures 20,430.06 0.00 20,430 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (3,783.40) 15,743.04 19,526 (171,717.11) (171,717.11) (99,339.63) 72,377 -57.85%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (1,119.56) 130,936.97 132,057 58,559.49 58,559.49 130,936.97 72,377

5555555555



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 17 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3000 - Fine Arts

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 6,624.47 3,836.11 (2,788) 8,634.47 8,634.47 8,634.47 0

Revenues
      Arts & Crafts Market Revenue 34997 0.00 0.00 0 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%

0.00 0.00 0 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 150.00 0.00 150 450.00 450.00 896.55 (447) 199.23%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 975.00 975.00 510.00 465 52.31%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 2,290.00 2,290.00 3,411.81 (1,122) 148.99%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 150.00 0.00 150 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (150.00) 0.00 150 855.00 855.00 (4,798.36) (5,653) -561.21%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (150.00) 0.00 150 (645.00) (645.00) (4,798.36) (4,153) 743.93%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 6,474.47 3,836.11 (2,638) 7,989.47 7,989.47 3,836.11 (4,153)

5656565656



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 18 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3001 - Agricultural Committee

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (1,929.45) (4,129.72) (2,200) 1,020.55 1,020.55 1,020.55 0

Revenues
      Farmers' Market Revenue 34995 2,655.00 3,680.00 1,025 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%

2,655.00 3,680.00 1,025 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 300.00 0.00 300 700.00 700.00 0.00 700 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 50.00 160.00 (110) 320.00%
      Insurance-Non Employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 375.00 375.00 0.00 375 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 0.00 47.44 (47) 5,610.00 5,610.00 5,292.71 317 94.34%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 475.00 475.00 0.00 475 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 100.00 100.00 0.00 100 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 300.00 47.44 253 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,452.71 1,857 74.59%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 2,355.00 3,632.56 1,278 (2,595.00) (2,595.00) (1,517.71) 1,077 58.49%

Other financing sourcers (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 2,355.00 3,632.56 1,278 905.00 905.00 (1,517.71) (2,423) -167.70%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 425.55 (497.16) (923) 1,925.55 1,925.55 (497.16) (2,423)

5757575757



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 19 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 459.64 0

Revenues
      Grants 37234 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (459.64) (459.64) 0.00 460 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 0.00 0.00 459.64 460

5858585858



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 20 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3003 - Agri-Nature Center

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

Revenues
      Contributions - Other 36019 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Improvements 48900 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (15,000.00) (15,000.00) 0.00 15,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000

5959595959



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 21 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 19,695.02 15,166.03 (4,529) 25,114.66 25,114.66 25,114.66 0

Revenues
      Fine Arts 0.00 0.00 0 4,620.00 4,620.00 20.00 (4,600) 0.43%
      Agricultural Committee 2,655.00 3,680.00 1,025 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Revenues 2,655.00 3,680.00 1,025 9,335.00 9,335.00 3,955.00 (5,380) 42.37%

Expenditures
      Fine Arts 150.00 0.00 150 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
      Agricultural Committee 300.00 47.44 253 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,452.71 1,857 74.59%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 450.00 47.44 403 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,271.07 16,264 38.71%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 2,205.00 3,632.56 1,428 (17,199.64) (17,199.64) (6,316.07) 10,884 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 2,205.00 3,632.56 1,428 (15,199.64) (15,199.64) (6,316.07) 8,884 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 21,900.02 18,798.59 (3,101) 9,915.02 9,915.02 18,798.59 8,884

6060606060



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 22 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3111 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%

6161616161



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 23 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 285,518.60 285,518.60 285,518.60 0 100.00%

6262626262



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 24 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%

0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 44,544.86 (44,545) 240,000.00 240,000.00 242,561.72 (2,562) 101.07%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 44,544.86 (44,545) 240,000.00 240,000.00 242,561.72 (2,562) 101.07%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (44,544.86) (44,545) 0.00 0.00 (44,544.86) (44,545) 0.00%

6363636363



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 25 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

6464646464



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 26 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 (348,568.06) (348,568.06) (348,568.06) 0

Revenues
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 63,049.46 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 0.00 0 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 198,016.86 (41,983) 82.51%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182619 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 643,549.46 843,549.46 601,566.32 (241,983) 71.31%

Expenditures
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 54,981.40 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 44,544.86 (44,545) 240,000.00 240,000.00 242,561.72 (2,562) 101.07%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182119 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 44,544.86 (44,545) 294,981.40 494,981.40 297,543.12 197,438 60.11%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (44,544.86) (44,545) 348,568.06 348,568.06 304,023.20 (44,545) 87.22%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (44,544.86) (44,545) (0.00) (0.00) (44,544.86) (44,545)

6565656565



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 27 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 1,510.25 (1,510) 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 1,510.25 (1,510) 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (1,510.25) (1,510) 11,884.13 11,884.13 7,887.36 (3,997) 66.37%

6666666666



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 28 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/20/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 8,635.26 0.00 (8,635) 0.00 0.00 2,486.52 2,487 0.00%

6767676767



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 29 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (25,000.00) 0.00 25,000 (11,884.13) (11,884.13) (11,884.13) 0

Revenues
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%

Expenditures
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 1,510.25 (1,510) 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 16,364.74 1,510.25 14,854 216,364.74 216,364.74 14,475.47 201,889 6.69%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 8,635.26 (1,510.25) (10,146) 11,884.13 11,884.13 10,373.88 (1,510) 87.29%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (16,364.74) (1,510.25) 14,854 0.00 0.00 (1,510.25) (1,510)

6868686868



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 30 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 460,452.19 459,238.25 (1,214) 460,452.19 460,452.19 460,452.19 0

Expenditures
      Property Purchase 48040 220,000.00 0.00 220,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Total Fund Expenditures 220,000.00 0.00 220,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (220,000.00) 0.00 (220,000) (816,000.00) (816,000.00) (1,213.94) 814,786 0.15%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (220,000.00) 0.00 (220,000) (460,452.19) (460,452.19) (1,213.94) 459,238 0.26%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 240,452.19 459,238.25 218,786 0.00 0.00 459,238.25 459,238

6969696969



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 31 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

399 - Capital Project - Other
3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Revenues
      Cash in Lieu of Land Dedication 36015 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Other Capital Purchase 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

7070707070



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 32 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

401 - General Obligation Bonds
1830 - General Obligation Bonds

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (254,530.91) (139,972.64) 114,558 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Property Taxes - Current 31500 3,669.28 2,756.87 (912) 253,442.27 253,442.27 165,934.80 (87,507) 65.47%
      Property Taxes - Delinquent 31510 0.00 62.41 62 5,121.59 5,121.59 11,966.84 6,845 233.65%
Total Revenue 3,669.28 2,819.28 (850) 258,563.86 258,563.86 177,901.64 (80,662) 68.80%

Expenditures
      Debt Service Principal 49010 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
      Debt Service Interest 49020 0.00 0.00 0 115,055.00 115,055.00 115,055.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 3,669.28 2,819.28 (850) (56,491.14) (56,491.14) (137,153.36) (80,662) 242.79%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 3,669.28 2,819.28 (850) (0.00) (0.00) (137,153.36) (137,153) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (250,861.63) (137,153.36) 113,708 (0.00) (0.00) (137,153.36) (137,153)

7171717171



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 33 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund
4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 943,051.45 943,051.45 943,051.45 0

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 886,560.31 886,560.31 943,051.45 56,491

7272727272



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 34 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps
1500 - Farm Camps

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 55,921.06 55,910.86 (10) 60,946.14 60,946.14 60,946.14 0

Revenues
      Farm camp revenue 36065 13,710.00 0.00 (13,710) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
Total Revenue 13,710.00 0.00 (13,710) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Wages-Temporary 41040 1,800.00 0.00 1,800 16,920.80 16,920.80 3,846.80 13,074 22.73%
      FICA regular 42010 111.60 0.00 112 1,049.09 1,049.09 238.50 811 22.73%
      FICA medicare 42020 26.10 0.00 26 245.36 245.36 55.78 190 22.73%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 2.30 0.00 2 11.50 11.50 0.00 12 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 900.00 0.00 900 2,150.00 2,150.00 264.20 1,886 12.29%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 150.00 150.00 0.00 150 0.00%
      Training 47040 250.00 0.00 250 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Insurance Workers' Compensation 47210 0.00 0.00 0 634.00 634.00 630.00 4 99.37%
Total Fund Expenditures 3,090.00 0.00 3,090 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 10,620.00 0.00 (10,620) 7,839.25 7,839.25 (5,035.28) (12,875) -64.23%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 66,541.06 55,910.86 (10,630) 68,785.39 68,785.39 55,910.86 (12,875)

7373737373



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 03/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-03-31.xlsx Page 35 of 35 4/5/19  12:48 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 5,000,095.88 6,456,242.12 1,456,146 7,182,409.13 7,182,409.13 7,182,409.13 0

Revenues
      General Fund 428,141.10 659,258.72 231,118 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,222,813.37 (591,486) 84.49%
      Correction 80.00 0.00 (80) 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 42,139.50 0.00 (42,140) 84,279.00 84,279.00 23,280.40 (60,999) 27.62%
      Law Enforcement Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 16,646.66 15,743.04 (904) 213,712.95 213,712.95 150,660.37 (63,053) 70.50%
      Special - Other Funds 2,655.00 3,680.00 1,025 9,335.00 9,335.00 3,955.00 (5,380) 42.37%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0 643,549.46 843,549.46 601,566.32 (241,983) 71.31%
      Capital Project Buildings 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 3,669.28 2,819.28 (850) 258,563.86 258,563.86 177,901.64 (80,662) 68.80%
      General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 13,710.00 0.00 (13,710) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
      General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Revenues 532,041.54 681,501.04 149,459 5,282,308.27 5,482,308.27 4,205,166.45 (1,277,142) 76.70%

Expenditures
      General Fund 795,190.86 474,806.82 320,384 7,321,782.04 7,321,782.04 3,761,325.91 3,560,456 51.37%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 42,139.50 0.00 42,140 84,279.00 84,279.00 70,000.00 14,279 83.06%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
      Municipal Street Fund 20,430.06 0.00 20,430 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
      Special - Other Funds 450.00 47.44 403 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,271.07 16,264 38.71%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 44,544.86 (44,545) 294,981.40 494,981.40 297,543.12 197,438 60.11%
      Capital Project Buildings 16,364.74 1,510.25 14,854 216,364.74 216,364.74 14,475.47 201,889 6.69%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 220,000.00 0.00 220,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 0.00 0.00 0 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 3,090.00 0.00 3,090 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Total  Expenditures 1,097,665.16 520,909.37 576,756 9,482,587.63 9,732,587.63 4,750,741.79 4,933,490 48.81%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (565,623.62) 160,591.67 726,215 (4,200,279.36) (4,250,279.36) (545,575.34) 3,704,704 12.84%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 415,538.95 465,538.95 0.00 (465,539) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (415,538.95) (465,538.95) 0.00 465,539 0.00%
      Reversion 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (565,623.62) 160,591.67 726,215 (4,220,279.36) (4,270,279.36) (565,575.34) 3,704,704 13.24%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 4,434,472.26 6,616,833.79 2,182,362 2,962,129.77 2,912,129.77 6,616,833.79 3,704,704

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $6,616,833.79

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $6,616,833.79

7474747474



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 3/1/2019 Through 3/31/2019

Page:  1

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Academy Reprographics 3/15/2019 42519                25.89 

Academy Reprographics 3/26/2019 42568                23.74 

Total Academy Reprographics                49.63 

Administrative Office of the 3/15/2019 42520                24.00 

Total Administrative Office of the                24.00 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 3/5/2019 42474            2,301.94 

Total Albuquerque Bernalillo County            2,301.94 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 3/5/2019 42475                15.34 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 3/26/2019 42567                52.83 

Total Albuquerque Power Equipment                68.17 

Albuquerque Publishing Co. 3/15/2019 42517              760.43 

Total Albuquerque Publishing Co.              760.43 

Albuquerque Sign Print 3/15/2019 42518              248.00 

Total Albuquerque Sign Print              248.00 

AutoZone, Inc. 3/5/2019 42476                32.99 

AutoZone, Inc. 3/26/2019 42569                47.99 

Total AutoZone, Inc.                80.98 

Baca's Trees 3/15/2019 42521            1,585.76 

Total Baca's Trees            1,585.76 

Bank of America 3/15/2019 42522            4,742.39 

Total Bank of America            4,742.39 

Bank of America Merchant SVRS 3/4/2019 63012814736              261.10 

Bank of America Merchant SVRS 3/18/2019 FEB 2019              747.37 

Total Bank of America Merchant SVRS            1,008.47 

Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 3/5/2019 42492            3,599.16 

Total Bob Johnson Builders, Inc.            3,599.16 

Bob Perls 3/5/2019 42494              747.47 

Bob Perls 3/14/2019 42538            1,450.52 

Total Bob Perls            2,197.99 

Bradbury Stamm Construction 3/5/2019 42477        226,719.02 

Total Bradbury Stamm Construction        226,719.02 

CenturyLink 3/5/2019 42478              343.09 

Total CenturyLink              343.09 

7575757575



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 3/1/2019 Through 3/31/2019

Page:  2

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 
Chappell Law Firm, P.A. 3/26/2019 42570            7,339.84 

Total Chappell Law Firm, P.A.            7,339.84 

Christian's Automotive, Inc. 3/26/2019 42571              977.09 

Total Christian's Automotive, Inc.              977.09 

Comcast 3/26/2019 42572              200.65 

Total Comcast              200.65 

Construction Rental & Supply 3/26/2019 42573                82.48 

Total Construction Rental & Supply                82.48 

Corrales Comment 3/26/2019 42574                47.44 

Total Corrales Comment                47.44 

Delta Dental of New Mexico 3/26/2019 42575              465.48 

Total Delta Dental of New Mexico              465.48 

Document Solutions, Inc. 3/26/2019 42576              430.80 

Total Document Solutions, Inc.              430.80 

Donald T. Lopez 3/5/2019 42493              267.60 

Total Donald T. Lopez              267.60 

Fergus K Whitney 3/14/2019 42539                68.11 

Total Fergus K Whitney                68.11 

Firebird Fuel 3/5/2019 42479              209.97 

Firebird Fuel 3/15/2019 42524              113.43 

Firebird Fuel 3/26/2019 42577              106.37 

Total Firebird Fuel              429.77 

First Data Merchant Services 3/20/2019 78014657671                92.62 

Total First Data Merchant Services                92.62 

Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 3/26/2019 42578                33.84 

Total Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC                33.84 

Fred K Radosevich 3/5/2019 42487            1,262.39 

Total Fred K Radosevich            1,262.39 

GCR Tires & Service 3/15/2019 42525              821.92 

Total GCR Tires & Service              821.92 

Heavy Iron Equipment Services 3/15/2019 42526              183.39 

Heavy Iron Equipment Services 3/15/2019 42540              320.93 

Total Heavy Iron Equipment Services              504.32 

7676767676



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 3/1/2019 Through 3/31/2019

Page:  3

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Hector's Tree Care 3/26/2019 42579            1,020.65 

Total Hector's Tree Care            1,020.65 

Home Depot Credit Services 3/5/2019 42480              751.02 

Home Depot Credit Services 3/26/2019 42580              212.36 

Total Home Depot Credit Services              963.38 

Internal Revenue Service 3/1/2019 15325535            6,337.92 

Internal Revenue Service 3/15/2019 53409510            6,205.67 

Internal Revenue Service 3/29/2019 32109359            7,787.63 

Total Internal Revenue Service          20,331.22 

Kelly Jo Designs 3/5/2019 42481              537.94 

Total Kelly Jo Designs              537.94 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 3/5/2019 42488            2,404.18 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 3/15/2019 42532            2,709.75 

Total Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi            5,113.93 

myIT 3/5/2019 42482            3,007.05 

myIT 3/15/2019 42527              800.00 

Total myIT            3,807.05 

New Mexico Gas Company 3/15/2019 42541            1,092.63 

Total New Mexico Gas Company            1,092.63 

New Mexico Judicial Education 3/15/2019 42528                12.00 

Total New Mexico Judicial Education                12.00 

New Mexico Municipal League 3/15/2019 42529                75.00 

Total New Mexico Municipal League                75.00 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 3/1/2019 42469            4,406.27 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 3/15/2019 42516            4,296.26 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 3/29/2019 42566            5,173.87 

Total NM State Treasurer-PERA          13,876.40 

Occupational Health Centers 3/5/2019 42483              147.79 

Occupational Health Centers 3/15/2019 42530              147.79 

Occupational Health Centers 3/15/2019 42542              264.30 

Total Occupational Health Centers              559.88 

Office Depot 3/5/2019 42484              207.24 

Office Depot 3/26/2019 42581            1,524.07 

Total Office Depot            1,731.31 

7777777777



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 3/1/2019 Through 3/31/2019

Page:  4

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 

Petty Cash 3/26/2019 42590              297.84 

Total Petty Cash              297.84 

Plant World, Inc. 3/15/2019 42531                82.57 

Total Plant World, Inc.                82.57 

PNM 3/15/2019 42544            3,055.93 

Total PNM            3,055.93 

Presbyterian Health Plan 3/5/2019 42486            6,612.49 

Presbyterian Health Plan 3/26/2019 42583            6,749.61 

Presbyterian Health Plan 3/26/19 Credit             (166.94)

Total Presbyterian Health Plan          13,195.16 

Rael, Pablo R 3/5/2019 42495              560.11 

Total Rael, Pablo R              560.11 

    

ServiceMaster Business Cleanin 3/15/2019 42533              201.04 

Total ServiceMaster Business Cleanin              201.04 

Sites Southwest, LLC 3/15/2019 42534          22,497.56 

Sites Southwest, LLC 3/26/2019 42588        102,962.81 

Total Sites Southwest, LLC        125,460.37 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 3/5/2019 42489                88.00 

Total Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co                88.00 

Square Processing Fee 3/8/19                  1.61 

Square Processing Fee 3/18/19                  1.61 

Starline Printing 3/15/2019 42535            4,418.56 

Total Starline Printing            4,418.56 

Sue Brawley 3/26/2019 42589                23.68 

Total Sue Brawley                23.68 

The Cleaners at Lomas LLC 3/15/2019 42523              112.81 

Total The Cleaners at Lomas LLC              112.81 

The OutSource Ltd Company 3/26/2019 42582              647.25 

Total The OutSource Ltd Company              647.25 

Tierra West LLC 3/15/2019 42536            1,510.25 

Total Tierra West LLC            1,510.25 

VCA Town and Country 3/26/2019 42584            1,646.57 

Total VCA Town and Country            1,646.57 

7878787878



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 3/1/2019 Through 3/31/2019

Page:  5

Payee Check Date Check Number  Check Amount 
Verizon Wireless 3/5/2019 42490              364.98 

Verizon Wireless 3/26/2019 42585              364.98 

Total Verizon Wireless              729.96 

Vision Service Plan - (IC) 3/5/2019 42491              130.04 

Vision Service Plan - (IC) 3/26/2019 42586                41.62 

Total Vision Service Plan - (IC)              171.66 

Waste Management of New Mexico 3/15/2019 42537              224.11 

Waste Management of New Mexico 3/26/2019 42587                54.48 

Total Waste Management of New Mexico              278.59 

Report Total        458,355.12 

Payroll 3/1/19          19,191.70 

Payroll 3/15/19          19,518.83 

Payroll 3/29/19          23,843.72 

LGIP Admin. Fee 3/31/19                     -   

         62,554.25 

Expenditures Cash Report 3/31/2019        520,909.37 

7979797979



 
 
 
 
 

6.B. 
 

FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 
 

B. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  
CASH REPORT  
    APRIL 2019 

 
 

8080808080



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Cash Report Summary 

 
 
 

Cash Report for the month of April 30, 2019. 
 
Ending cash balance at April 30, 2019 is $5,954,856.80, which is an decrease of $661,976.99 for this 
month. 
 
YTD deficiency of revenues over expenditures is $1,227,552.34 
 
Unusual or Significant Items 
 
 
General Fund – Fire – IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services – page 10, $113,300.00 for quarterly 
payment for MOU with Bernalillo County. 
 
General Fund – Capital Expenditures – Capital Roadways, Bridges & Culverts – page 11, $562,142.70, 
and page 25, $166,136.97, this is the Bradbury Stamm payment for check 42617 totaling $728,279.67 
for 4th Street Revitalization project. 
 
Fire Protection Fund – IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services – page 14, $46,560.80, 3rd and 4th  

quarter distributions paid to the County.  
 
 
 

8181818181



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 5/1/19  3:10 PM

Beginning Cash 
Balance Exess/(Deficiency) Ending Cash 

Balance

101 General Fund 5,771,148.47$  (1,076,037.30)$  4,695,111.17$   

201 Correction 760.00$            140.00$             900.00$             

209 Fire Protection Fund -$                  (70,000.00)$       (70,000.00)$       

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund 20,000.00$       (45,822.00)$       (25,822.00)$       

216 Municipal Street Fund 230,276.60$     (231,968.14)$     (1,691.54)$         

299 Special - Other Funds 25,114.66$       (2,481.07)$         22,633.59$        

311 Capital Project Infrastructure (348,568.06)$    327,150.86$      (21,417.20)$       

312 Capital Project Buildings (11,884.13)$      10,373.88$        (1,510.25)$         

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 460,452.19$     (1,213.94)$         459,238.25$      

399 Capital Project - Other 31,111.81$       -$                   31,111.81$        

401 General Obligation Bonds -$                  (132,659.35)$     (132,659.35)$     

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 943,051.45$     -$                   943,051.45$      

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 60,946.14$       (5,035.28)$         55,910.86$        

7,182,409.13$  (1,227,552.34)$  5,954,856.80$   

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Cash Balance Summary by Fund

for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018
as of April 30, 2019

8282828282



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 1 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue

Revenues
      Franchise taxes 31100 47,710.35 39,138.45 (8,572) 336,095.57 336,095.57 256,090.24 (80,005) 76.20%
      Munic gross receipts taxes 31250 90,217.31 99,886.59 9,669 1,249,780.71 1,249,780.71 1,054,567.49 (195,213) 84.38%
      State share gross receipts taxes 32410 113,396.00 123,167.76 9,772 1,569,938.97 1,569,938.97 1,308,992.59 (260,946) 83.38%
      Animal permit fees 33100 75.00 0.00 (75) 900.00 900.00 651.00 (249) 72.33%
      Building permit fees 33300 4,400.00 2,278.86 (2,121) 45,600.00 45,600.00 40,818.69 (4,781) 89.51%
      Excavation/barricade permits 33350 450.00 1,446.45 996 5,400.00 5,400.00 6,883.70 1,484 127.48%
      Business registration fees 33400 175.00 105.00 (70) 12,600.00 12,600.00 12,383.69 (216) 98.28%
      Parcel permit fees 33450 350.00 525.00 175 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,815.41 (385) 90.84%
      Liquor license fees 33500 0.00 250.00 250 4,750.00 4,750.00 1,750.00 (3,000) 36.84%
      Home occupation fees 33910 250.00 100.00 (150) 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,052.00 (748) 89.00%
      Application fees 34010 1,050.00 1,603.50 554 1,600.00 1,600.00 2,931.75 1,332 183.23%
      Los Ranchos merchandise 34880 0.00 0.00 0 100.00 100.00 293.50 194 293.50%
      LR Newsletter advertising revenue 34990 1,200.00 2,857.50 1,658 14,400.00 14,400.00 16,186.50 1,787 112.41%
      Miscellaneous revenue 34991 25.00 334.47 309 300.00 300.00 8,843.08 8,543 2947.69%
      Judicial education fee 35008 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 48.00 21.00 (27) 43.75%
      Court automation fee 35015 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 96.00 42.00 (54) 43.75%
      Municipal court fines 35020 0.00 0.00 0 400.00 400.00 558.00 158 139.50%
      Investment income 36030 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 20,500.00 20,500.00 101,774.01 81,274 496.46%
      Rent income storage units 36070 15,600.00 14,938.00 (662) 187,200.00 187,200.00 159,540.00 (27,660) 85.22%
      Land rent 36075 9,160.16 12,375.32 3,215 109,589.88 109,589.88 87,554.40 (22,035) 79.89%
      Trailer park rent 36077 3,900.00 4,223.00 323 46,800.00 46,800.00 44,888.00 (1,912) 95.91%
      Property rental income 36079 3,100.00 909.84 (2,190) 37,200.00 37,200.00 31,240.16 (5,960) 83.98%
      Sale of recycling materials 36090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 128.52 129 0.00%
      Small cities assistance grant 37180 0.00 0.00 0 160,000.00 160,000.00 390,275.80 230,276 243.92%

292,058.82 304,139.74 12,081 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,536,281.53 (278,018) 92.71%

Current Period Year - to -Date

8383838383



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 2 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 923.08 923.08 0 14,400.04 14,400.04 10,892.34 3,508 75.64%
      Wages-Full Time 41020 8,000.00 11,453.45 (3,453) 104,000.00 104,000.00 74,814.00 29,186 71.94%
      FICA Regular 42010 535.74 738.02 (202) 7,113.44 7,113.44 5,165.81 1,948 72.62%
      FICA Medicare 42020 125.30 172.61 (47) 1,663.68 1,663.68 1,208.21 455 72.62%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,403.00 2,008.65 (606) 18,239.00 18,239.00 12,018.82 6,220 65.90%
      Health Care 42050 588.51 749.17 (161) 7,062.12 7,062.12 3,160.65 3,901 44.75%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 463.25 (463) 3,877.50 3,877.50 2,888.39 989 74.49%
      Employee Training 47040 240.00 30.00 210 2,725.00 2,725.00 2,458.37 267 90.22%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 55.00 (55) 11,841.00 11,841.00 11,975.50 (135) 101.14%

Total Department Expenditures 11,815.63 16,593.23 (4,778) 170,921.78 170,921.78 124,582.09 46,340 72.89%

8484848484



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 3 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 1,200.00 800.00 400 66.67%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 448.00 492.00 (44) 5,775.00 5,775.00 4,620.00 1,155 80.00%
      FICA Regular 42010 27.78 30.51 (3) 432.48 432.48 336.04 96 77.70%
      FICA Medicare 42020 6.50 7.13 (1) 101.17 101.17 78.57 23 77.66%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 190.00 190.00 218.28 (28) 114.88%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 407.20 436.37 (29) 407.20 407.20 436.37 (29) 107.16%
      Judicial Education Fee 45895 0.00 3.00 (3) 48.00 48.00 42.00 6 87.50%
      Court Automation Fee 45900 0.00 6.00 (6) 96.00 96.00 84.00 12 87.50%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 1,550.00 1,550.00 280.00 1,270 18.06%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 210.00 210.00 210.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 889.48 975.01 (86) 10,009.85 10,009.85 7,105.26 2,905 70.98%

8585858585



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 4 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections

Department Expenditures
      Professional Services - Election Judges 45120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

8686868686



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 5 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 4,800.00 5,848.00 (1,048) 78,680.00 78,680.00 67,189.10 11,491 85.40%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 369.24 369.24 0 4,800.12 4,800.12 3,877.02 923 80.77%
      FICA Regular 42010 292.57 564.73 (272) 4,813.72 4,813.72 4,193.54 620 87.12%
      FICA Medicare 42020 68.42 85.66 (17) 1,125.78 1,125.78 981.16 145 87.15%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 841.80 1,025.60 (184) 13,798.51 13,798.51 11,329.26 2,469 82.10%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 749.17 287 12,594.46 12,594.46 8,484.58 4,110 67.37%
      Audit Fees 45010 0.00 0.00 0 13,437.51 13,437.51 13,484.38 (47) 100.35%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 1,225.00 1,225.00 0.00 1,225 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Bank Charges 45901 1,135.00 1,042.54 92 14,220.00 14,220.00 11,028.35 3,192 77.56%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 200.00 200.00 140.04 60 70.02%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 50.00 50.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 8,543.46 9,684.94 (1,141) 144,945.10 144,945.10 120,757.43 24,188 83.31%

8787878787



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 6 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 13,800.00 18,648.46 (4,848) 179,100.00 179,100.00 151,249.43 27,851 84.45%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 1,800.00 0.00 1,800 22,740.00 22,740.00 15,345.00 7,395 67.48%
      FICA Regular 42010 929.14 2,293.62 (1,364) 12,019.30 12,019.30 10,685.25 1,334 88.90%
      FICA Medicare 42020 217.30 259.22 (42) 2,810.98 2,810.98 2,315.45 496 82.37%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,420.18 3,270.47 (850) 31,409.70 31,409.70 26,746.65 4,663 85.15%
      Health Care 42050 1,422.33 1,834.40 (412) 17,067.96 17,067.96 18,510.03 (1,442) 108.45%
      Professional Services - Master Plan 45011 0.00 3,398.06 (3,398) 85,868.50 85,868.50 48,031.34 37,837 55.94%
      Prof. Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 2,240.00 2,240.00 805.78 1,434 35.97%
      EPA Stormwater Monitoring 45035 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Storm Water Team Participation 45040 0.00 0.00 0 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 100.00%
      Const Regulation Services 45045 0.00 0.00 0 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0 100.00%
      Fire Inspection Services 45050 190.00 0.00 190 2,280.00 2,280.00 4,090.00 (1,810) 179.39%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 50.00 0.00 50 600.00 600.00 1,056.53 (457) 176.09%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 25.00 0.00 25 60.00 60.00 0.00 60 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 20,853.95 29,704.23 (8,850) 380,696.44 380,696.44 302,335.46 78,361 79.42%

8888888888



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 7 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 8,320.00 10,376.82 (2,057) 109,560.00 109,560.00 93,155.19 16,405 85.03%
      FICA Regular 42010 487.91 1,175.55 (688) 6,429.64 6,429.64 4,601.44 1,828 71.57%
      FICA Medicare 42020 114.11 172.90 (59) 1,503.72 1,503.72 1,261.79 242 83.91%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,459.12 1,621.97 (163) 19,214.09 19,214.09 13,196.84 6,017 68.68%
      Health Care 42050 1,036.43 3,413.08 (2,377) 13,297.15 13,297.15 9,143.15 4,154 68.76%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 86.00 (86) 204.70 204.70 142.60 62 69.66%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 204.92 (205) 800.00 800.00 789.33 11 98.67%
      Per Diem (Meals, Lodging, etc) 43020 0.00 2,317.84 (2,318) 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,152.65 1,847 81.53%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 0.00 201.04 (201) 7,200.00 7,200.00 18,090.28 (10,890) 251.25%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,551.73 (1,552) 255.17%
      Professional Services - 3D Modeling 45012 0.00 0.00 0 10,695.81 10,695.81 10,695.81 0 100.00%
      Attorney Fees and Settlements 45020 8,200.00 22,913.31 (14,713) 98,400.00 98,400.00 95,983.78 2,416 97.54%
      Professional Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,820.93 18,179 9.10%
      Professional Service - Computer Support45150 2,914.74 4,372.11 (1,457) 20,058.96 20,058.96 28,336.99 (8,278) 141.27%
      Professional Service - Appraisals 45155 0.00 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000.00 250.00 7,750 3.13%
      Contract Svc-Physicals 45910 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.64 (1) 100.05%
      Contract Svc-Temp Labor 45911 5,888.44 5,947.32 (59) 76,549.72 76,549.72 44,240.42 32,309 57.79%
      Contract Services A-AAA Self Storage 45915 4,834.69 3,599.16 1,236 58,016.28 58,016.28 43,404.78 14,612 74.81%
      Supplies 46010 1,500.00 2,836.77 (1,337) 23,637.00 23,637.00 21,607.95 2,029 91.42%
      Los Ranchos Merchandise 46015 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 100.00 480.97 (381) 1,200.00 1,200.00 7,157.57 (5,958) 596.46%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 275.00 (275) 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,987.00 13 99.57%
      Insurance-Non employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 59,203.26 59,203.26 56,791.66 2,412 95.93%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 25.00 3,075.00 (3,050) 10,325.00 10,325.00 10,159.32 166 98.40%
      Village promotions 47075 0.00 0.00 0 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000 0.00%
      Printing, publishing & advertising 47080 744.00 1,231.05 (487) 10,678.00 10,678.00 15,949.07 (5,271) 149.36%
      Printing,Pub/Advert-LR News 47081 5,048.20 4,418.56 630 40,385.60 40,385.60 32,351.71 8,034 80.11%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 889.26 976.35 (87) 10,671.12 10,671.12 9,598.71 1,072 89.95%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 2,137.00 2,137.00 2,446.48 (309) 114.48%
      Telephone 47150 1,367.10 1,223.42 144 16,405.20 16,405.20 14,806.51 1,599 90.25%
      Utilities 47160 3,317.20 2,556.96 760 52,074.52 52,074.52 39,248.48 12,826 75.37%
      Workers' Compensation Insurance 47210 0.00 0.00 0 15,715.00 15,715.00 13,546.00 2,169 86.20%

Total Department Expenditures 46,246.20 73,476.10 (27,230) 726,561.77 726,561.77 603,668.81 122,893 83.09%

8989898989



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 8 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1920 - Police

Department Expenditures
      Contract services - Public safety 45904 1,181.81 1,719.00 (537) 14,772.64 14,772.64 10,824.32 3,948 73.27%

Total Department Expenditures 1,181.81 1,719.00 (537) 14,772.64 14,772.64 10,824.32 3,948 73.27%

9090909090



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 9 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1960 - Animal Control/Parks/Streets

Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 14,920.00 15,840.01 (920) 192,460.01 192,460.01 152,384.51 40,076 79.18%
      Wages-Temporary 41040 2,400.00 0.00 2,400 34,720.00 34,720.00 19,981.20 14,739 57.55%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,029.67 1,629.01 (599) 13,510.97 13,510.97 9,877.38 3,634 73.11%
      FICA Medicare 42020 240.81 217.24 24 3,159.83 3,159.83 2,880.45 279 91.16%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,616.60 2,777.96 (161) 33,752.71 33,752.71 26,355.61 7,397 78.08%
      Health Care 42050 2,458.76 1,854.38 604 29,505.11 29,505.11 17,808.41 11,697 60.36%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 580.00 297.76 282 8,560.00 8,560.00 7,042.62 1,517 82.27%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 0.00 450 5,400.00 5,400.00 2,650.79 2,749 49.09%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 2,000.00 1,339.25 661 24,000.00 24,000.00 39,100.72 (15,101) 162.92%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 3,000.00 178.25 2,822 36,000.00 36,000.00 16,532.83 19,467 45.92%
      Prof. Service - Animal Control 45140 500.00 296.62 203 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,047.96 (48) 100.80%
      Supplies 46010 2,000.00 3,884.79 (1,885) 24,000.00 24,000.00 34,280.29 (10,280) 142.83%
      Agricultural Program Support 46020 4,000.00 440.00 3,560 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,786.88 19,213 61.57%
      Safety Equipment 47050 0.00 0.00 0 400.00 400.00 0.00 400 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 150.00 0.00 150 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,580.04 220 87.78%
      Utilities 47160 4,009.64 2,957.77 1,052 44,430.60 44,430.60 31,445.84 12,985 70.78%

Total Department Expenditures 40,355.48 31,713.04 8,642 507,699.23 507,699.23 398,755.53 108,944 78.54%

9191919191



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 10 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire

Department Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 453,200.00 0 100.00%

Total Department Expenditures 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 453,200.00 0 100.00%

9292929292



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 11 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,398,841.66 5,232,635.93 1,833,794 5,771,148.47 1,906,117.75 5,771,148.47 3,865,031

Revenues
      General Fund Revenues 292,058.82 304,139.74 12,081 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,536,281.53 (278,018) 92.71%

Expenditures
      Executive Legislative 11,815.63 16,593.23 (4,778) 170,921.78 170,921.78 124,582.09 46,340 72.89%
     Judicial 889.48 975.01 (86) 10,009.85 10,009.85 7,105.26 2,905 70.98%
      Elections 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Financial Administration 8,543.46 9,684.94 (1,141) 144,945.10 144,945.10 120,757.43 24,188 83.31%
      Planning and Zoning 20,853.95 29,704.23 (8,850) 380,696.44 380,696.44 302,335.46 78,361 79.42%
      General Administration 46,246.20 73,476.10 (27,230) 726,561.77 726,561.77 603,668.81 122,893 83.09%
      Police 1,181.81 1,719.00 (537) 14,772.64 14,772.64 10,824.32 3,948 73.27%
      Animal Control/Parks/Streets 40,355.48 31,713.04 8,642 507,699.23 507,699.23 398,755.53 108,944 78.54%
      Fire 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 453,200.00 453,200.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 243,186.01 277,165.55 (33,980) 2,408,806.81 2,408,806.81 2,021,228.90 387,578 83.91%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 48,872.81 26,974.19 (21,899) 1,405,492.32 1,405,492.32 1,515,052.63 109,560 107.80%

Capital Expenditures
      Capital Buildings & Structures 48010 0.00 2,356.25 (2,356) 25,000.00 25,000.00 7,068.75 17,931 28.28%
      Capital Roadways, Bridges, & Culverts 48080 0.00 562,142.70 (562,143) 4,887,975.23 4,887,975.23 2,584,021.18 2,303,954 52.86%
Total Capital Expenditures 0.00 564,498.95 (564,499) 4,912,975.23 4,912,975.23 2,591,089.93 2,321,885 52.74%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Agricultural Committee Special Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 0.00 2,000 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (355,547.81) (355,547.81) 0.00 355,548 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) 0.00 50,000 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (357,547.81) (407,547.81) 0.00 407,548 0.00%

Excess/(deficiency) after capital 
expenditures & other financing sources 48,872.81 (537,524.76) 542,600 (3,865,030.72) (3,915,030.72) (1,076,037.30) 2,838,993 27.48%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,447,714.47 4,695,111.17 1,247,397 1,906,117.75 (2,008,912.97) 4,695,111.17 6,704,024

9393939393



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 12 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

201 - Correction
0200 - Judicial

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 840.00 900.00 60 760.00 760.00 760.00 0

Revenues
      Corrections fee 35005 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Expenditures
      Correction costs 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 840.00 900.00 60 1,080.00 1,080.00 900.00 (180)

9494949494



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 13 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
9206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - EMS 37090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

9595959595



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 14 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

209 - Fire Protection Fund
9209 - Fire Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (46,719.60) (46,720) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - Fire Protection Distribution 37120 0.00 23,280.40 23,280 84,279.00 84,279.00 46,560.80 (37,718) 55.25%

0.00 23,280.40 23,280 84,279.00 84,279.00 46,560.80 (37,718) 55.25%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 46,560.80 (46,561) 84,279.00 84,279.00 116,560.80 (32,282) 138.30%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 46,560.80 (46,561) 84,279.00 84,279.00 116,560.80 (32,282) 138.30%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (23,280.40) (23,280) 0.00 0.00 (70,000.00) (70,000) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (70,000.00) (70,000) 0.00 0.00 (70,000.00) (70,000)

9696969696



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 15 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
9211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0

Revenues
      Law Enforcement Grant 35010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      MOU for Public Safety Services 45929 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 (50,000.00) (25,822.00) 24,178 51.64%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 (50,000) 0.00%
      Reversion 52010 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) 30,000.00 (20,000.00) (50,000) -66.67%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (45,822.00) (25,822) 229.11%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822) 0.00 0.00 (25,822.00) (25,822)

9797979797



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 16 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

216 - Municipal Street Fund
9216 - Municipal Street Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (1,119.56) 130,936.97 132,057 58,559.49 58,559.49 230,276.60 171,717

Revenues
      Gross Receipts (Infra) 31240 11,094.46 12,485.79 1,391 153,712.95 153,712.95 128,858.78 (24,854) 83.83%
      Gasoline Tax-Street 32310 3,000.00 2,167.20 (833) 36,000.00 36,000.00 25,596.37 (10,404) 71.10%
      Motor Vehicle Registration 32610 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000) 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,858.21 (13,142) 45.24%
Total Fund Revenue 16,094.46 14,652.99 (1,441) 213,712.95 213,712.95 165,313.36 (48,400) 77.35%

Expenditures
      Road Improvements 48080 0.00 0.00 0 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 16,094.46 14,652.99 (1,441) (171,717.11) (171,717.11) (84,686.64) 87,030 -49.32%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 14,974.90 145,589.96 130,615 (113,157.62) (113,157.62) 145,589.96 258,748

9898989898



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 17 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3000 - Fine Arts

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 6,624.47 3,836.11 (2,788) 8,634.47 8,634.47 8,634.47 0

Revenues
      Arts & Crafts Market Revenue 34997 4,345.00 3,835.00 (510) 4,620.00 4,620.00 3,855.00 (765) 83.44%

4,345.00 3,835.00 (510) 4,620.00 4,620.00 3,855.00 (765) 83.44%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 150.00 0.00 150 450.00 450.00 896.55 (447) 199.23%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 975.00 975.00 510.00 465 52.31%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 2,290.00 2,290.00 3,411.81 (1,122) 148.99%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 150.00 0.00 150 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 4,195.00 3,835.00 (360) 855.00 855.00 (963.36) (1,818) -112.67%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 4,195.00 3,835.00 (360) (645.00) (645.00) (963.36) (318) 149.36%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 10,819.47 7,671.11 (3,148) 7,989.47 7,989.47 7,671.11 (318)

9999999999



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 18 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3001 - Agricultural Committee

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (1,929.45) (4,129.72) (2,200) 1,020.55 1,020.55 1,020.55 0

Revenues
      Farmers' Market Revenue 34995 100.00 0.00 (100) 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%

100.00 0.00 (100) 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 700.00 700.00 0.00 700 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 50.00 160.00 (110) 320.00%
      Insurance-Non Employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 375.00 375.00 0.00 375 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 600.00 0.00 600 5,610.00 5,610.00 5,292.71 317 94.34%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 475.00 475.00 0.00 475 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 100.00 100.00 0.00 100 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 600.00 0.00 600 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,452.71 1,857 74.59%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (500.00) 0.00 500 (2,595.00) (2,595.00) (1,517.71) 1,077 58.49%

Other financing sourcers (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (500.00) 0.00 500 905.00 905.00 (1,517.71) (2,423) -167.70%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (2,429.45) (4,129.72) (1,700) 1,925.55 1,925.55 (497.16) (2,423)

100100100100100



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 19 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 459.64 0

Revenues
      Grants 37234 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (459.64) (459.64) 0.00 460 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 0.00 0.00 459.64 460

101101101101101



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 20 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3003 - Agri-Nature Center

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

Revenues
      Contributions - Other 36019 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Improvements 48900 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (15,000.00) (15,000.00) 0.00 15,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 15,000.00 15,000.00 0 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000

102102102102102



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 21 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 19,695.02 18,798.59 (4,529) 25,114.66 25,114.66 25,114.66 0

Revenues
      Fine Arts 4,345.00 3,835.00 (510) 4,620.00 4,620.00 3,855.00 (765) 83.44%
      Agricultural Committee 100.00 0.00 (100) 4,715.00 4,715.00 3,935.00 (780) 83.46%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Revenues 4,445.00 3,835.00 (610) 9,335.00 9,335.00 7,790.00 (1,545) 83.45%

Expenditures
      Fine Arts 150.00 0.00 150 3,765.00 3,765.00 4,818.36 (1,053) 127.98%
      Agricultural Committee 600.00 0.00 600 7,310.00 7,310.00 5,452.71 1,857 74.59%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 459.64 459.64 0.00 460 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 750.00 0.00 750 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,271.07 16,264 38.71%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 3,695.00 3,835.00 140 (17,199.64) (17,199.64) (2,481.07) 14,719 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 3,695.00 3,835.00 140 (15,199.64) (15,199.64) (2,481.07) 12,719 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 23,390.02 22,633.59 (756) 9,915.02 9,915.02 22,633.59 12,719

103103103103103



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 22 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3111 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 1,931.09 (61,118) 3.06%

0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 1,931.09 (61,118) 3.06%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 1,931.09 (61,118) 3.06%

104104104104104



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 23 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 41,983.14 41,983 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

0.00 41,983.14 41,983 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 242,561.72 (187,580) 441.17%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 242,561.72 (187,580) 441.17%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 41,983.14 41,983 285,518.60 285,518.60 97,938.28 (187,580) 34.30%

105105105105105



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 24 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 480,000 -100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 480,000 -100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 480,000.00 480,000 0.00%

106106106106106



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 25 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 (52,718.51) (252,719) -26.36%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 (52,718.51) (252,719) -26.36%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 166,136.97 (166,137) 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 166,136.97 (166,137) 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (166,136.97) (166,137) 0.00 0.00 (252,718.51) (252,719) 0.00%

107107107107107



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 26 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (44,544.86) (44,545) 0.00 0.00 (348,568.06) (348,568)

Revenues
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 63,049.46 63,049.46 1,931.09 (61,118) 3.06%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 41,983.14 41,983 340,500.00 340,500.00 340,500.00 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0 100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182619 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 200,000.00 (52,718.51) (252,719) -26.36%

0.00 41,983.14 41,983 643,549.46 843,549.46 529,712.58 (313,837) 62.80%

Expenditures
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3131828 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3150909 0.00 0.00 0 54,981.40 54,981.40 242,561.72 (187,580) 441.17%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3162548 0.00 0.00 0 240,000.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 480,000 -100.00%
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182119 0.00 166,136.97 (166,137) 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 166,136.97 (166,137) 294,981.40 494,981.40 202,561.72 292,420 40.92%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (124,153.83) (124,154) 348,568.06 348,568.06 327,150.86 (21,417) 93.86%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 (168,698.69) (168,699) 348,568.06 348,568.06 (21,417.20) (369,985)

108108108108108



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 27 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 11,884.13 11,884.13 7,887.36 (3,997) 66.37%

109109109109109



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 28 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/20/2020)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 8,635.26 0.00 (8,635) 0.00 0.00 2,486.52 2,487 0.00%

110110110110110



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 29 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (16,364.74) (1,510.25) 14,854 0.00 0.00 (11,884.13) (11,884)

Revenues
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 88,248.87 88,248.87 22,362.83 (65,886) 25.34%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 140,000.00 140,000.00 2,486.52 (137,513) 1.78%

25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%

Expenditures
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 76,364.74 76,364.74 14,475.47 61,889 18.96%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 216,364.74 216,364.74 14,475.47 201,889 6.69%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 8,635.26 0.00 (8,635) 11,884.13 11,884.13 10,373.88 (1,510) 87.29%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (7,729.48) (1,510.25) 6,219 11,884.13 11,884.13 (1,510.25) (13,394)

111111111111111



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 30 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 240,452.19 459,238.25 218,786 0.00 0.00 460,452.19 460,452

Expenditures
      Property Purchase 48040 163,000.00 0.00 163,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Total Fund Expenditures 163,000.00 0.00 163,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (163,000.00) 0.00 (163,000) (816,000.00) (816,000.00) (1,213.94) 814,786 0.15%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 355,547.81 355,547.81 0.00 (355,548) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (163,000.00) 0.00 (163,000) (460,452.19) (460,452.19) (1,213.94) 459,238 0.26%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 77,452.19 459,238.25 381,786 (460,452.19) (460,452.19) 459,238.25 919,690

112112112112112



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 31 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

399 - Capital Project - Other
3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Revenues
      Cash in Lieu of Land Dedication 36015 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Other Capital Purchase 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

113113113113113



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 32 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

401 - General Obligation Bonds
1830 - General Obligation Bonds

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (250,861.63) (137,153.36) 113,708 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Property Taxes - Current 31500 4,455.55 4,221.42 (234) 253,442.27 253,442.27 170,156.22 (83,286) 67.14%
      Property Taxes - Delinquent 31510 0.00 272.59 273 5,121.59 5,121.59 12,239.44 7,118 238.98%
Total Revenue 4,455.55 4,494.01 38 258,563.86 258,563.86 182,395.66 (76,168) 70.54%

Expenditures
      Debt Service Principal 49010 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0 100.00%
      Debt Service Interest 49020 0.00 0.00 0 115,055.00 115,055.00 115,055.00 0 100.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 4,455.55 4,494.01 38 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) (132,659.35) (76,168) 234.83%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 56,491.14 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 4,455.55 4,494.01 38 (0.00) (0.00) (132,659.35) (132,659) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (246,406.08) (132,659.35) 113,747 (0.00) (0.00) (132,659.35) (132,659)

114114114114114



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 33 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund
4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 886,560.31 886,560.31 943,051.45 56,491

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (56,491.14) (56,491.14) 0.00 56,491 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 943,051.45 943,051.45 0 830,069.17 830,069.17 943,051.45 112,982

115115115115115



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 34 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps
1500 - Farm Camps

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 66,541.06 55,910.86 (10,630) 68,785.39 68,785.39 60,946.14 (7,839)

Revenues
      Farm camp revenue 36065 5,990.00 0.00 (5,990) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
Total Revenue 5,990.00 0.00 (5,990) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Wages-Temporary 41040 2,256.00 0.00 2,256 16,920.80 16,920.80 3,846.80 13,074 22.73%
      FICA regular 42010 139.87 0.00 140 1,049.09 1,049.09 238.50 811 22.73%
      FICA medicare 42020 32.71 0.00 33 245.36 245.36 55.78 190 22.73%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 0.00 0 11.50 11.50 0.00 12 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 2,150.00 2,150.00 264.20 1,886 12.29%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 150.00 150.00 0.00 150 0.00%
      Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 500 0.00%
      Insurance Workers' Compensation 47210 0.00 0.00 0 634.00 634.00 630.00 4 99.37%
Total Fund Expenditures 2,428.58 0.00 2,429 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 3,561.42 0.00 (3,561) 7,839.25 7,839.25 (5,035.28) (12,875) -64.23%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 70,102.48 55,910.86 (14,192) 76,624.64 76,624.64 55,910.86 (20,714)

116116116116116



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 04/30/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2019/CashReport 2019-04-30.xlsx Page 35 of 35 5/2/19  9:38 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2018/2019      
Original 
Budget

2018/2019          
Revised   
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 4,432,187.26 6,616,833.79 2,184,647 6,862,040.13 2,997,009.41 7,182,409.13 4,185,400

Revenues
      General Fund 292,058.82 304,139.74 12,081 3,814,299.13 3,814,299.13 3,536,281.53 (278,018) 92.71%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 320.00 320.00 140.00 (180) 43.75%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 23,280.40 23,280 84,279.00 84,279.00 46,560.80 (37,718) 55.25%
      Law Enforcement Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 16,094.46 14,652.99 (1,441) 213,712.95 213,712.95 165,313.36 (48,400) 77.35%
      Special - Other Funds 4,445.00 3,835.00 (610) 9,335.00 9,335.00 7,790.00 (1,545) 83.45%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 41,983.14 41,983 643,549.46 843,549.46 529,712.58 (313,837) 62.80%
      Capital Project Buildings 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000) 228,248.87 228,248.87 24,849.35 (203,400) 10.89%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 4,455.55 4,494.01 38 258,563.86 258,563.86 182,395.66 (76,168) 70.54%
      General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 5,990.00 0.00 (5,990) 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
      General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Revenues 348,043.83 392,385.28 44,341 5,282,308.27 5,482,308.27 4,493,043.28 (989,265) 81.96%

Expenditures
      General Fund 243,186.01 841,664.50 (598,478) 7,321,782.04 7,321,782.04 4,612,318.83 2,709,463 62.99%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 46,560.80 (46,561) 84,279.00 84,279.00 116,560.80 (32,282) 138.30%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 50,000.00 25,822.00 (24,178) 51.64%
      Municipal Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0 385,430.06 385,430.06 250,000.00 135,430 64.86%
      Special - Other Funds 750.00 0.00 750 26,534.64 26,534.64 10,271.07 16,264 38.71%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 166,136.97 (166,137) 294,981.40 494,981.40 349,843.22 292,420 70.68%
      Capital Project Buildings 16,364.74 0.00 16,365 216,364.74 216,364.74 14,475.47 201,889 6.69%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 163,000.00 0.00 163,000 816,000.00 816,000.00 1,213.94 814,786 0.15%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 0.00 0.00 0 315,055.00 315,055.00 315,055.00 0 100.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 2,428.58 0.00 2,429 22,160.75 22,160.75 5,035.28 17,125 22.72%
Total  Expenditures 425,729.33 1,054,362.27 (628,633) 9,482,587.63 9,732,587.63 5,700,595.61 4,130,918 58.57%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (77,685.50) (661,976.99) (584,291) (4,200,279.36) (4,250,279.36) (1,207,552.34) 3,042,727 28.41%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 415,538.95 465,538.95 0.00 (465,539) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (415,538.95) (465,538.95) 0.00 465,539 0.00%
      Reversion 0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0 (20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0 100.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (77,685.50) (661,976.99) (584,291) (4,220,279.36) (4,270,279.36) (1,227,552.34) 3,042,727 28.75%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 4,354,501.76 5,954,856.80 1,600,355 2,641,760.77 (1,273,269.95) 5,954,856.80 7,228,127

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $5,954,856.80

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $5,954,856.80

117117117117117



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2019 Through 4/30/2019

Page:  1

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
ABQ Plumbing Heating & Cooling 4/9/2019 42639 45.00 
Total ABQ Plumbing Heating & Cooling 45.00 

Action Hose Inc. 4/19/2019 42643 16.12 
Total Action Hose Inc. 16.12 

Administrative Office of the 4/9/2019 42615 6.00 
Total Administrative Office of the 6.00 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 4/9/2019 42612 2,335.96 
Total Albuquerque Bernalillo County 2,335.96 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 4/9/2019 42613 471.13 
Albuquerque Power Equipment 4/19/2019 42641 18.35 
Albuquerque Power Equipment 4/26/2019 42682 134.45 
Total Albuquerque Power Equipment 623.93 

Albuquerque Publishing Co. 4/9/2019 42614 303.61 
Albuquerque Publishing Co. 4/19/2019 42642 927.44 
Total Albuquerque Publishing Co. 1,231.05 

Art's Landscaping 4/9/2019 42616 483.47 
Total Art's Landscaping 483.47 

Bank of America 4/19/2019 42644 5,718.34 
Total Bank of America 5,718.34 

Bank of America Merchant SVRS 4/2/2019 92009910596 239.82 
Bank of America Merchant SVRS 4/16/2019 APRIL 19 FEE 801.11 
Total Bank of America Merchant SVRS 1,040.93 

Bernalillo County 4/19/2019 42662 113,300.00 
Bernalillo County 4/26/2019 42683 23,280.40 
Total Bernalillo County 136,580.40 

Bernalillo County Fire Dept 4/19/2019 42645 23,280.40 
Total Bernalillo County Fire Dept 23,280.40 

Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 4/19/2019 42661 3,599.16 
Total Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 3,599.16 

118118118118118



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2019 Through 4/30/2019

Page:  2

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Bob Perls 4/25/2019 42699 104.64 
Total Bob Perls 104.64 

Bradbury Stamm Construction 4/9/2019 42617 728,279.67 
Total Bradbury Stamm Construction 728,279.67 

Calmat DBA Vulcan Materials Co 4/26/2019 42697 60.47 
Total Calmat DBA Vulcan Materials Co 60.47 

CenturyLink 4/9/2019 42618 343.07 
Total CenturyLink 343.07 

Chappell Law Firm, P.A. 4/19/2019 42646 19,280.62 
Total Chappell Law Firm, P.A. 19,280.62 

Christian's Automotive, Inc. 4/9/2019 42619 43.80 
Christian's Automotive, Inc. 4/19/2019 42647 24.07 
Total Christian's Automotive, Inc. 67.87 

Collins Company 4/19/2019 42648 293.98 
Total Collins Company 293.98 

Comcast 4/9/2019 42620 210.65 
Total Comcast 210.65 

Danielle Sedillo-Molina 4/25/2019 42700 577.43 
Total Danielle Sedillo-Molina 577.43 

De Lage Landen 4/9/2019 42621 511.96 
Total De Lage Landen 511.96 

Delta Dental of New Mexico 4/26/2019 42684 541.38 
Total Delta Dental of New Mexico 541.38 

Document Solutions, Inc. 4/26/2019 42685 371.77 
Total Document Solutions, Inc. 371.77 

Donald T. Lopez 4/9/2019 42636 358.61 
Donald T. Lopez 4/9/2019 42637 128.67 
Donald T. Lopez 4/9/2019 42638 4.67 
Total Donald T. Lopez 491.95 

Facility Solutions Group 4/19/2019 42649 42.20 
Total Facility Solutions Group 42.20 

119119119119119



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2019 Through 4/30/2019

Page:  3

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Firebird Fuel 4/19/2019 42650 33.39 
Total Firebird Fuel 33.39 

First Data Merchant Services 4/22/2019 09009680429 92.62 
Total First Data Merchant Services 92.62 

Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 4/19/2019 42651 19.31 
Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 4/26/2019 42686 13.97 
Total Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 33.28 

Fred K Radosevich 4/9/2019 42630 1,719.00 
Total Fred K Radosevich 1,719.00 

G & T Auto 4/9/2019 42622 226.43 
Total G & T Auto 226.43 

Hector's Tree Care 4/19/2019 42652 855.78 
Total Hector's Tree Care 855.78 

High Mesa Consulting Group 4/9/2019 42623 968.18 
Total High Mesa Consulting Group 968.18 

High Wire Hops 4/9/2019 42624 440.00 
Total High Wire Hops 440.00 

Home Depot Credit Services 4/26/2019 42687 92.88 
Total Home Depot Credit Services 92.88 

Internal Revenue Service 4/12/2019 14756755 7,883.50 
Internal Revenue Service 4/26/2019 23319724 8,026.20 
Total Internal Revenue Service 15,909.70 

Karpoff & Associates 4/9/2019 42625 3,398.06 
Total Karpoff & Associates 3,398.06 

Kelly Jo Designs 4/26/2019 42689 450.97 
Total Kelly Jo Designs 450.97 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 4/9/2019 42632 2,738.12 
Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 4/19/2019 42659 3,209.20 
Total Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 5,947.32 

myIT 4/9/2019 42626 1,169.55 
myIT 4/26/2019 42690 3,150.00 
Total myIT 4,319.55 

120120120120120



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2019 Through 4/30/2019

Page:  4

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
New Mexico Gas Company 4/19/2019 42653 468.12 
New Mexico Gas Company 4/26/2019 42691 21.66 
Total New Mexico Gas Company 489.78 

New Mexico Judicial Education 4/9/2019 42627 3.00 
Total New Mexico Judicial Education 3.00 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 4/12/2019 42610 5,881.38 
NM State Treasurer-PERA 4/26/2019 42681 5,941.37 
Total NM State Treasurer-PERA 11,822.75 

ODB Company 4/19/2019 42654 509.72 
Total ODB Company 509.72 

Office Depot 4/9/2019 42628 479.73 
Office Depot 4/19/2019 42655 605.13 
Office Depot 4/26/2019 42692 192.51 
Total Office Depot 1,277.37 

Petty Cash 4/25/2019 42702 112.34 
Total Petty Cash 112.34 

Plant World, Inc. 4/9/2019 42629 131.74 
Plant World, Inc. 4/19/2019 42656 24.08 
Plant World, Inc. 4/26/2019 42693 56.19 
Total Plant World, Inc. 212.01 

PNM 4/19/2019 42658 2,390.93 
Total PNM 2,390.93 

Presbyterian Health Plan 4/26/2019 42701 10,717.26 
Total Presbyterian Health Plan 10,717.26 

Red Hat Hops, LLC. 4/9/2019 42631 2,356.25 
Total Red Hat Hops, LLC. 2,356.25 

Robert W Keers 4/26/2019 42688 75.21 
Total Robert W Keers 75.21 

ServiceMaster Commerical Clean 4/12/2019 42640 201.04 
Total ServiceMaster Commerical Clean 201.04 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 4/9/2019 42633 33.10 
Total Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 33.10 

121121121121121



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2019 Through 4/30/2019

Page:  5

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Starline Printing 4/26/2019 42694 4,418.56 
Total Starline Printing 4,418.56 

Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 4/26/2019 42695 3,632.69 
Total Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 3,632.69 

Taxation & Revenue 4/5/2019 42592 2,523.94 
Taxation & Revenue 4/8/2019 98010253274 86.00 
Total Taxation & Revenue 2,609.94 

The Hartford 4/2/2019 APRIL 2019 167.18 
Total The Hartford 167.18 

United Systems Technology, Inc 4/9/2019 42634 436.37 
Total United Systems Technology, Inc 436.37 

US Postal Service 4/25/2019 42698 2,800.00 
Total US Postal Service 2,800.00 

VCA Town and Country 4/19/2019 42660 296.62 
Total VCA Town and Country 296.62 

Vision Service Plan - (IC) 4/26/2019 42696 90.58 
Total Vision Service Plan - (IC) 90.58 

Waste Management of New Mexico 4/9/2019 42635 298.06 
Total Waste Management of New Mexico 298.06 

Report Total 1,005,576.34 

Payroll 4/12/19 23,925.45 
Payroll 4/26/19 24,860.48 
LGIP Admin Fee                     -   

48,785.93 

Expenditures Cash Report 4/30/19 1,054,362.27 

122122122122122



 
 
 
 
 

6.C. 
 

FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 
 

C. APPROVAL OF THE 2019-2020  
   INTERIM BUDGET 

 

123123123123123



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 1 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

101 - General Fund

0099 - General Fund Revenue

31100 101 0099 Franchise tax 97,428 94,456 78,759 84,472 355,114.79

31250 101 0099 Munic gross receipts taxes 325,257 325,257 325,257 325,259 1,301,030.00

32410 101 0099 State share gross receipts tax 407,133 407,133 407,133 407,133 1,628,532.00

33100 101 0099 Animal licenses and fees 248 248 248 248 990.00

33300 101 0099 Building permits 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000.00

33350 101 0099 Excavation/barricade permits 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 7,200.00

33400 101 0099 Business licenses/registrations 210 8,560 4,200 280 13,250.00

33450 101 0099 Parcel permit fees 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 4,800.00

33500 101 0099 Liquor licenses 0 0 0 2,000 2,000.00

33910 101 0099 Home occupation license 450 5,300 1,700 650 8,100.00

34010 101 0099 Administration fees - applications 175 250 175 1,175 1,775.00

34880 101 0099 Los Ranchos merchandise 102 102 102 94 400.00

34990 101 0099 Newsletter advertising fees 4,887 4,887 4,887 4,887 19,548.00

34991 101 0099 Miscellaneous revenue 100 50 100 50 300.00

35008 101 0099 Judicial education fee 12 12 12 12 48.00

35015 101 0099 Court automation fee 24 24 24 24 96.00

35020 101 0099 Municipal court fines 200 200 175 175 750.00

36030 101 0099 Investment income 8,500 5,500 3,500 3,000 20,500.00

36070 101 0099 Rent income storage units 48,195 48,195 48,195 48,195 192,780.00

36075 101 0099 Land rent 26,420 27,429 23,500 27,651 105,000.00

36077 101 0099 Trailer park rent 9,486 9,486 9,486 9,486 37,944.00

36079 101 0099 Property rental income 9,039 9,039 9,039 9,039 36,156.00

37180 101 0099 Small cities assistance grant 0 0 175,000 0 175,000.00

37195 101 0099 Sale of property 140,000 0 0 0 140,000.00

1,090,865 959,128 1,104,492 936,829 4,091,313.79

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

124124124124124



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 2 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

0100 - Executive Legislative

41010 101 0100 Wages-Elected officials 3,831 3,369 3,831 3,369 14,400.04

41020 101 0100 Wages-Full time 35,000 30,000 35,000 30,000 130,000.00

42010 101 0100 FICA regular 2,338 2,010 2,338 2,010 8,696.30

42020 101 0100 FICA medicare 547 470 547 470 2,033.82

42030 101 0100 Retirement contributions 6,226 5,336 6,226 5,336 23,123.76

42050 101 0100 Health care 2,869 2,152 2,152 1,434 8,606.03

50,810 43,337 50,093 42,620 186,859.95

43010 101 0100 Mileage reimbursement 950 775 890 618 3,232.50

47040 101 0100 Training 780 700 1,920 240 3,640.00

47140 101 0100 Subscriptions & memberships 11,840 0 305 0 12,145.00

13,570 1,475 3,115 858 19,017.50

64,380 44,812 53,208 43,477 205,877.45

101 - General Fund

0200 - Judicial

41010 101 0200 Wages-Elected officials 300 300 300 300 1,200.00

41030 101 0200 Wages-Part time 1,917 1,644 1,917 1,644 7,121.92

42010 101 0200 FICA regular 137 121 137 121 516.00

42020 101 0200 FICA medicare 32 28 32 28 120.64

2,387 2,092 2,387 2,092 8,958.56

43010 101 0200 Mileage reimbursement 220 0 90 0 310.00

45150 101 200 Professional services - computer support 0 0 0 407 407.20

45895 101 0200 Judicial education fee 12 12 12 12 48.00

45900 101 0200 Court automation fee 24 24 24 24 96.00

47040 101 0200 Training 280 0 75 1,280 1,635.00

47140 101 0200 Subscriptions & memberships 210 0 0 0 210.00

746 36 201 1,723 2,706.20

3,133 2,128 2,588 3,815 11,664.76

125125125125125



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 3 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

1011 - Elections

45120 101 1011 Professional services - Election judges 0 0 0 0 0.00

46010 101 1011 Supplies 0 0 0 0 0.00

47120 101 1011 Rent of equipment & machinery 0 0 0 0 0.00

0 0 0 0 0.00

101 - General Fund

1200 - Financial Administration

41020 101 1200 Wages-Full time 21,493 18,422 21,493 18,422 79,830.40

41030 101 1200 Wages-Part time  1,292 1,108 1,292 1,108 4,800.12

42010 101 1200 FICA regular 1,346 1,153 1,346 1,153 4,997.72

42020 101 1200 FICA medicare 315 270 315 270 1,168.82

42030 101 1200 Retirement contributions 3,823 3,277 3,823 3,277 14,199.78

42050 101 1200 Health care 2,317 1,986 2,317 1,986 8,606.00

30,585 26,216 30,585 26,216 113,602.84

45010 101 1200 Audit fees 9,304 0 4,180 0 13,484.38

45150 101 1200 Professional services - computer support 0 0 1,225 0 1,225.00

45901 101 1200 Contract services - bank charges 3,210 3,210 3,310 3,310 13,040.00

46010 101 1200 Supplies 0 120 80 0 200.00

47140 101 1200 Subscriptions & memberships 370 0 0 0 370.00

12,884 3,330 8,795 3,310 28,319.38

43,470 29,546 39,381 29,526 141,922.22

126126126126126



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 4 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

1700 - Planning and Zoning

41020 101 1700 Wages-Full time 61,338 52,493 61,914 53,069 228,812.80

41030 101 1700 Wages-Part time 0 0 0 0 0.00

42010 101 1700 FICA regular 3,572 3,057 4,638 3,092 14,359.36

42020 101 1700 FICA medicare 835 715 1,085 723 3,358.23

42030 101 1700 Retirement contributions 10,910 9,337 14,159 9,440 43,846.65

42050 101 1700 Health care 9,835 7,376 7,376 4,918 29,505.11

86,490 72,978 89,173 71,241 319,882.15

45030 101 1700 Professional services - engineers 250 250 250 250 1,000.00

45035 101 1700 EPA stormwater monitoring 1,000 0 0 0 1,000.00

45040 101 1700 Storm water team participation 6,000 0 0 0 6,000.00

45045 101 1700 Construction regulation services 0 17,500 0 0 17,500.00

45050 101 1700 Fire inspection services 0 0 0 0 0.00

47080 101 1700 Printing, publishing, & advertising 300 300 300 300 1,200.00

47140 101 1700 Subscriptions & memberships 2,740 135 0 0 2,875.00

10,290 18,185 550 550 29,575.00

96,780 91,163 89,723 71,791 349,457.15

127127127127127



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 5 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

1840 - General Administration

41020 101 1840 Wages-Full time 31,987 27,418 31,987 27,418 118,809.60

42010 101 1840 FICA regular 1,941 1,672 1,950 1,672 7,233.89

42020 101 1840 FICA medicare 454 391 456 391 1,691.80

42030 101 1840 Retirement contributions 5,690 4,878 5,690 4,878 21,135.70

42050 101 1840 Health care 4,279 3,209 3,209 2,140 12,837.00

42070 101 1840 Unemployment Compensation 0 0 0 0 0.00

42080 101 1840 Workers' compensation assessment 48 51 48 48 195.20

44,398 37,618 43,341 36,546 161,903.19

43010 101 1840 Mileage reimbursement 200 200 200 200 800.00

43020 101 1840 Per diem, meals, & lodging 1,350 1,800 1,350 1,350 5,850.00

44010 101 1840 Maintenance - building & structure 7,300 2,800 2,800 2,800 15,700.00

44040 101 1840 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 500 750 750 500 2,500.00

45020 101 1840 Attorney fees & settlements 26,250 26,250 26,250 26,250 105,000.00

45030 101 1840 Professional services - engineers 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 20,000.00

45150 101 1840 Professional services - computer support 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 30,000.00

45155 101 1840 Professional services - appraisals 0 500 0 500 1,000.00

45165 101 1840 Professional services - water rights 0 0 6,000 0 6,000.00

45909 101 1840 Community Events - Lavender Festival 0 0 0 0 0.00

45910 101 1840 Contract services - physicals 300 300 300 300 1,200.00

45911 101 1840 Contract services - temp labor 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 52,800.00

45915 101 1840 Contract services - A-AAA Self Storage 14,504 14,504 14,504 14,504 58,016.25

46010 101 1840 Supplies 6,495 6,495 6,495 6,495 25,980.00

46015 101 1840 Los Ranchos merchandise 125 125 125 125 500.00

46090 101 1840 Miscellaneous expense 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 6,000.00

47040 101 1840 Training 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 7,200.00

47060 101 1840 Insurance - non employee 58,529 0 1,050 750 60,328.74

47070 101 1840 Postage & mail service 2,850 1,475 3,150 2,850 10,325.00

47075 101 1840 Village promotions 0 0 0 0 0.00

47080 101 1840 Printing, publishing, & advertising 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 15,000.00

47081 101 1840 Printing, publishing, & advertising - newsletter 10,132 10,132 10,132 10,132 40,526.48

47120 101 1840 Rent of equipment & machinery 2,864 2,864 2,864 2,864 11,455.38

47140 101 1840 Subscriptions & memberships 1,025 60 1,312 240 2,637.00

47150 101 1840 Telephone 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 18,000.00

47160 101 1840 Utilities 13,816 11,091 12,600 10,885 48,391.50

47210 101 1840 Insurance - workers' compensation 14,500 0 0 0 14,500.00

197,989 116,595 127,131 117,994 559,710.35

242,388 154,213 170,473 154,540 721,613.54

128128128128128



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 6 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

1920 - Public Safety

45904 101 1920 Contract services - Public safety 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600 14,400.00

3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600 14,400.00

101 - General Fund

1960 - Public Facitilies, previously Parks/Animal Control/Streets

41020 101 1960 Wages-Full Time 46,385 39,758 46,385 39,758 172,286.40

41040 101 1960 Wages-Temporary 8,160 0 0 0 8,160.00

42010 101 1960 FICA regular 3,181 2,546 2,844 2,546 11,118.08

42020 101 1960 FICA medicare 744 596 665 596 2,599.69

42030 101 1960 Retirement contributions 8,251 7,072 8,251 7,072 30,645.42

42050 101 1960 Health care 8,558 6,419 6,419 4,279 25,673.99

75,278 56,391 64,563 54,251 250,483.58

43030 101 1960 Transportation expense - gas, oil, etc 1,125 1,125 1,125 1,125 4,500.00

44010 101 1960 Maintenance - building & structure 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 5,400.00

44030 101 1960 Maintenance - grounds/roadways 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 36,000.00

44040 101 1960 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 18,000.00

46010 101 1960 Supplies 8,498 5,298 4,998 4,998 23,792.00

46020 101 1960 Agricultural program support 0 0 0 0 0.00

47050 101 1960 Safety equipment & Uniforms 2,500 0 0 0 2,500.00

47120 101 1960 Rent of equipment & machinery 450 450 450 450 1,800.00

47160 101 1960 Utilities 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250 45,000.00

38,673 32,973 32,673 32,673 136,992.00

113,951 89,364 97,236 86,924 387,475.58

129129129129129



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 7 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

1970 - Agriculture Enterprises

41020 101 1970 Wages-Full Time 30,061 25,766 30,061 25,766 111,654.40

41040 101 1970 Wages-Temporary 0 0 0 0 0.00

42010 101 1970 FICA regular 1,798 1,541 1,798 1,541 6,677.20

42020 101 1970 FICA medicare 420 360 420 360 1,561.56

42030 101 1970 Retirement contributions 5,347 4,583 5,347 4,583 19,860.50

42050 101 1970 Health care 10,682 8,011 8,011 5,341 32,045.51

48,308 40,262 45,637 37,592 171,799.17

43030 101 1970 Transportation expense - gas, oil, etc 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 4,800.00

44010 101 1970 Maintenance - building & structure 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 5,400.00

44030 101 1970 Maintenance - grounds/roadways 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 14,100.00

44040 101 1970 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 1,752 1,752 1,752 1,752 7,008.00

45140 101 1970 Professional services - animal control 2,505 2,505 2,505 2,505 10,020.00

46010 101 1970 Supplies 3,030 3,030 3,030 3,030 12,120.00

46020 101 1970 Agricultural program support 70,000 15,000 0 0 85,000.00

47050 101 1970 Safety equipment & Uniforms 250 250 250 250 1,000.00

47120 101 1970 Rent of equipment & machinery 450 450 450 450 1,800.00

47160 101 1970 Utilities 3,260 3,260 3,260 3,260 13,041.16

87,322 32,322 17,322 17,322 154,289.16

135,630 72,585 62,960 54,914 326,088.33

130130130130130



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 8 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

101 - General Fund

2000 - Fire

45928 101 2000 IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 113,300 113,300 113,300 113,300 453,200.00

113,300 113,300 113,300 113,300 453,200.00

101 - General Fund

Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 1,997,044 908,277 281,089 753,113 1,997,044.11

General Fund Revenues 1,090,865 959,128 1,104,492 936,829 4,091,313.79

Department Expenditures

   Executive Legislative 64,380 44,812 53,208 43,477 205,877.45

   Judicial 3,133 2,128 2,588 3,815 11,664.76

   Elections 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Financial Administration 43,470 29,546 39,381 29,526 141,922.22

   Planning and Zoning 96,780 91,163 89,723 71,791 349,457.15

   General Administration 242,388 154,213 170,473 154,540 721,613.54

   Police 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600 14,400.00

Public Facilities 113,951 89,364 97,236 86,924 387,475.58

Agricultural Enterprises 135,630 72,585 62,960 54,914 326,088

   Fire 113,300 113,300 113,300 113,300 453,200.00

Total Fund Expenditures 816,633 600,710 632,468 561,888 2,611,699.03

Excess (deficiency) of revenues or expenditures 274,232 358,418 472,024 374,941 1,479,614.76

Cash balance before Capital & Transfers 2,271,277 1,266,694 753,113 1,128,054 3,476,658.87

Capital Expenditures

48010 101 9590    Capital building & structures 0 50,000 0 0 50,000.00

48020 101 9590    Capital equipment & machinery 40,000 53,605 0 0 93,605.22

48080 101 9590    Road & street improvements (4th Street) 1,323,000 882,000 0 0 2,205,000.00

48900 101 9590    Capital improvements other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Capital Expenditures 1,363,000 985,605 0 0 2,348,605.22

Other financing sources (uses)

52001 101 3001    Agricultural Committee Special Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

52001 101 3801    Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0 0 0 (200,000) (200,000.00)

52001 101 4101    General Obligation Bonds Reserve 0 0 0 (47,067) (47,067.00)

52001 101 9000    General Long Term Debt 0 0 0 0 0.00

52001 101 9211    Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0 0 0 (42,000) (42,000.00)

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 (289,067) (289,067.00)

Excess (deficiency) after capital expenditures & 
other financing sources (uses) (1,088,768) (627,188) 472,024 85,874 (1,158,057.46)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 908,277 281,089 753,113 838,987 838,986.65

131131131131131



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 9 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

201 - Correction

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 760 820 880 940 760.00

35005 201 0200 Corrections fee 60 60 60 60 240.00

Total Fund Revenues 60 60 60 60 240.00

Correction costs 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00
Excess / (deficiency) 60 60 60 60 240.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 820 880 940 1,000 1,000.00

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

37090 206 9206 State grant - EMS 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

45928 206 9206 IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

209 - Fire Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

37120 209 9209 State grant - Fire allotment 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

Total Fund Revenues 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

45928 209 9209 IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

Total Fund Expenditures 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

Excess / (deficiency 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

132132132132132



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 10 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 20,000 20,000 20,000 0.00

35010 211 9211 Law enforcement grant 20,000 0 0 0 20,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 20,000 0 0 0 20,000.00

44040 211 9211 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 0 0 0 5,000 5,000.00

45929 211 9211 MOU for Law Enforcement Protection 0 0 0 52,000 52,000.00

47040 211 9211 Training 0 0 0 5,000 5,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 62,000 62,000.00

Excess / (deficiency 20,000 0 0 (62,000) (42,000.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 211 9211    Operating transfers in 0 0 0 42,000 42,000.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 42,000 42,000.00
Excess deficiency after other financing sources 
(uses) 20,000 0 0 (20,000) 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

216 - Municipal Street Fund

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 70,386 127,164 185,324 242,259 70,386.00

31240 216 9216 Gross receipts tax - infrastructure 44,478 45,860 44,635 38,237 173,209.67

32310 216 9216 Gasoline tax - street 7,800 7,800 7,800 7,800 31,200.00

32610 216 9216 Motor vehicle registration 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 18,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 56,778 58,160 56,935 50,537 222,409.67

48080 216 9216 Road Improvements 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency 56,778 58,160 56,935 50,537 222,409.67

Ending cash and cash equivalents 127,164 185,324 242,259 292,796 292,795.67

133133133133133



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 11 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

299 - Special - Other Funds

3000 - Fine Arts

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 10,383 8,673 6,578 6,058 10,383.00

34997 299 3000 Arts & crafts market revenue 0 0 30 4,835 4,865.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 30 4,835 4,865.00

46010 299 3000 Supplies 0 800 100 200 1,100.00

46090 299 3000 Miscellaneous expense 510 270 0 270 1,050.00

47070 299 3000 Postage & mail service 0 0 0 25 25.00

47080 299 3000 Printing, publishing & advertising 1,200 1,025 450 500 3,175.00

47140 299 3000 Subscriptions & memberships 0 0 0 25 25.00

Total Fund Expenditures 1,710 2,095 550 1,020 5,375.00

Excess / (deficiency (1,710) (2,095) (520) 3,815 (510.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

52001 299 3000    Operating transfers out 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 0 0.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) (1,710) (2,095) (520) 3,815 (510.00)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 8,673 6,578 6,058 9,873 9,873.00

134134134134134



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 12 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

299 - Special - Other Funds

3001 - Agricultural Committee

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 1,000 (3,085) (4,995) (4,165) 1,000.00

34995 299 3001 Farmers' market revenue 390 90 2,655 205 3,340.00

Total Fund Revenues 390 90 2,655 205 3,340.00

46010 299 3001 Supplies 0 0 300 400 700.00

46090 299 3001 Miscellaneous 0 0 25 25 50.00

47060 299 3001 Insurance-Non Employee 0 0 0 375 375.00

47080 299 3001 Printing, publishing, & advertising 4,000 2,000 1,500 2,600 10,100.00

47120 299 3001 Rent of equipment & machinery 475 0 0 0 475.00

47140 299 3001 Subscriptions & memberships 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 4,475 2,000 1,825 3,400 11,700.00

Excess / (deficiency (4,085) (1,910) 830 (3,195) (8,360.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 299 3001    Operating transfers in 0 0 0 4,500 4,500.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 4,500 4,500.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) (4,085) (1,910) 830 1,305 (3,860.00)

Ending cash and cash equivalents (3,085) (4,995) (4,165) (2,860) (2,860.00)

299 - Special - Other Funds

3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 460 460 460 460 460.00

37234 299 3002 State grant - Other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

46010 299 3002 Supplies 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 460 460 460 460 460.00

135135135135135



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 13 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

299 - Special - Other Funds

3003 - Agri-Nature Center

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

36019 299 3003 Contributions - Other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48900 299 3003 Improvements 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

299 - Special - Other Funds

Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 11,843 6,048 2,043 2,353 11,843.00

Department Revenues

   Fine Arts 0 0 30 4,835 4,865.00

   Agricultural Committee 390 90 2,655 205 3,340.00

   Scenic Byways & MainStreet 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Agri-Nature Center 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 390 90 2,685 5,040 8,205.00

Department Expenditures

   Fine Arts 1,710 2,095 550 1,020 5,375.00

   Agricultural Committee 4,475 2,000 1,825 3,400 11,700.00

   Scenic Byways & MainStreet 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Agri-Nature Center 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 6,185 4,095 2,375 4,420 17,075.00

Excess / (deficiency (5,795) (4,005) 310 620 (8,870.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

   Operating transfers in 0 0 0 4,500 4,500.00

   Operating transfers out 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 4,500 4,500.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) (5,795) (4,005) 310 5,120 (4,370.00)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 6,048 2,043 2,353 7,473 7,473.00

136136136136136



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 14 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

3111 - Improvements 4th St - ID 13-1828 & CN C3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/20170 - CLOSED

37230 311 3111 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48080 311 3111 Capital expenditure - roadway 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)- CLOSED

37230 311 3113 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48080 311 3113 Capital expenditure - roadway 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020)- CLOSED

37230 311 3114 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48080 311 3114 Capital expenditure - roadway 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

137137137137137



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 15 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

37230 311 3115 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48080 311 3115 Capital expenditure - roadway 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

3116 - Improvements 4th Street - 2020 Legislative Appropriation (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

37230 311 3116 State grant - other 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

48080 311 3116 Capital expenditure - roadway 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00
311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

Department Revenues

   Improvements 4th St - C3131828 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements 4th St - C3150909 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements 4th St - C3162548 0 0 0 0 0.00

Improvements 4th St - C3182619 0 0 0 0 0.00

Improvements 4th St - NEW 2020 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000

Total Fund Revenues 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

 

Department Expenditures

   Improvements 4th St - C3131828 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements 4th St - C3130909 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements 4th St - C3162548 0 0 0 0 0.00

Improvements 4th St - C3182619 0 0 0 0 0

Improvements 4th St - NEW 2020 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000

Total Fund Expenditures 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

138138138138138



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 16 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

37230 312 3121 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48010 312 3121 Capital expenditure - buildings 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

312 - Capital Project Buildings

3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020)

37230 312 3121 State grant - other 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

48010 312 3121 Capital expenditure - buildings 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

312 - Capital Project Buildings

3123 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements NEW 2020 appropriation (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

37230 312 3123 State grant - other 45,456 68,184 68,184 68,176 250,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 45,456 68,184 68,184 68,176 250,000.00

48010 312 3123 Capital expenditure - buildings 35,456 53,184 53,184 53,176 195,000.00

48020 312 3123 Land Improvement expenditures - land 10,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 55,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 45,456 68,184 68,184 68,176 250,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

139139139139139



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 17 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

Department Revenues

   Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0 0 0 0 0.00

Improvements Agri-Nature NEW 2020 Appropriation 45,456 68,184 68,184 250,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 45,456 68,184 68,184 0 250,000.00

Department Expenditures

   Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0 0 0 0 0.00

Improvements Agri-Nature NEW 2020 Appropriation 45,456 68,184 68,184 68,176 250,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 45,456 68,184 68,184 0 250,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

140140140140140



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 18 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 300,000 0 0 0 300,000.00

Department Expenditures

48040 380 3801    Property purchase 500,000 0 0 0 500,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 500,000 0 0 0 500,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) (500,000) 0 0 0 (500,000.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 380 3801    Operating transfers in 200,000 0 0 0 200,000.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 200,000 0 0 0 200,000.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) (300,000) 0 0 0 (300,000.00)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

141141141141141



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 19 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

399 - Capital Project - Other

3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 44,423 44,423 44,423 44,423 44,423.32

Department Revenues

36015 399 3900    Cash in lieu of land dedication 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0.00

Department Expenditures

48040 399 3900    Land acquisition 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 44,423 44,423 44,423 44,423 44,423.32

142142142142142



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 20 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

401 - General Obligation Bonds

1830 - General Obligation Bonds

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 (257,846) (182,882) (135,556) 0.00

31500 401 1830 Property taxes - current 0 74,444 98,214 88,489 261,147.28

31510 401 1830 Property taxes - delinquent 7,557 520 0 0 8,076.72

Total Fund Revenues 7,557 74,964 98,214 88,489 269,224.00

49010 401 1830 Debt service principal 200,000 0 0 0 200,000.00

49020 401 1830 Debt service interest 65,403 0 50,888 0 116,291.00

Total Fund Expenditures 265,403 0 50,888 0 316,291.00

Excess / (deficiency) (257,846) 74,964 47,326 88,489 (47,067.00)

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 401 1830    Operating transfers in 0 0 0 47,067 47,067.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 47,067 47,067.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) (257,846) 74,964 47,326 135,556 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents (257,846) (182,882) (135,556) 0 0.00

143143143143143



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 21 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund

4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 901,252 901,252 901,252 901,252 901,252.00

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 410 4101    Operating transfers in 0 0 0 0 0.00

52001 410 4101    Operating transfers out 0 0 0 (62,478) (62,478.00)

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 (62,478) (62,478.00)
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) 0 0 0 (62,478) (62,478.00)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 901,252 901,252 901,252 838,774 838,774.00

144144144144144



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 22 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps

1500 - Farm Camps

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 54,052 54,052 54,052 51,052 54,052.09

Department Revenues

36065 505 1500    Farm camp revenue 0 0 0 8,000 8,000.00

Total Fund Revenues 0 0 0 8,000 8,000.00

Department Expenditures

41040 505 1500    Wages-Temporary 0 0 0 0 0.00

41050 505 1500    Overtime wages 0 0 0 0 0.00

42010 505 1500    FICA regular 0 0 0 0 0.00

42020 505 1500    FICA medicare 0 0 0 0 0.00

42080 505 1500    Workers' compensation assessment 0 0 0 0 0.00

0 0 0 0 0.00

46010 505 1500    Supplies 0 0 1,000 3,000 4,000.00

46090 505 1500    Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0.00

47040 505 1500    Training 0 0 0 0 0.00

47080 505 1500    Printing, publishing, & advertising 0 0 2,000 2,000 4,000.00

47210 505 1500    Workers compensation insurance 0 0 0 0 0.00

0 0 3,000 5,000 8,000.00

Total Fund Expenditures 0 0 3,000 5,000 8,000.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 (3,000) 3,000 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 54,052 54,052 51,052 54,052 54,052.09

145145145145145



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 23 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

900 - General Long Term Debt

9000 - General Long Term Debt

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

Department Expenditures

49040 900 9000       Luthy Note #2 Principal 0 0 0 0 0.00

49045 900 9000       Luthy Note #2 Interest 0 0 0 0 0.00

49050 900 9000       Luthy Note #3 Principal 0 0 0 0 0.00

49055 900 9000       Luthy Note #3 Interest 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Department Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0.00

Excess / (deficiency) 0 0 0 0 0.00

Other financing sources (uses)

51001 900 9000    Operating transfers in 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0 0 0.00
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
(uses) 0 0 0 0 0.00

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0.00

146146146146146



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 24 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,379,761 1,804,190 1,306,181 1,879,836 3,379,760.52

Revenue

   General Fund 1,090,865 959,128 1,104,492 936,829 4,091,313.79

   Correction 60 60 60 60 240.00

   Emergency Medical Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Fire Protection Fund 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

   Law Enforcement Protection Fund 20,000 0 0 0 20,000.00

   Municipal Street Fund 56,778 58,160 56,935 50,537 222,409.67

   Special - Other Fund 390 90 2,685 5,040 8,205.00

   Capital Project Infrastructure 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

   Capital Project Buildings 45,456 68,184 68,184 0 250,000.00

   Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Capital Project - Other 0 0 0 0 0.00

   General Obligation Bonds 7,557 74,964 98,214 88,489 269,224.00

   General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 0 0 0 8,000 8,000.00

   General Long Term Debt 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Revenues 1,784,386 1,543,866 1,353,850 1,112,236 5,862,514.06

Expenditures

   General Fund 2,179,633 1,586,315 632,468 561,888 4,960,304.25

   Correction 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Emergency Medical Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Fire Protection Fund 23,280 23,280 23,280 23,280 93,121.60

   Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0 0 0 62,000 62,000.00

   Municipal Street Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Special - Other Fund 6,185 4,095 2,375 4,420 17,075.00

   Capital Project Infrastructure 540,000 360,000 0 0 900,000.00

   Capital Project Buildings 45,456 68,184 68,184 0 250,000.00

   Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 500,000 0 0 0 500,000.00

   Capital Project - Other 0 0 0 0 0.00

   General Obligation Bonds 265,403 0 50,888 0 316,291.00

   General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0 0 0 0 0.00

   Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 0 0 3,000 5,000 8,000.00

   General Long Term Debt 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total Expenditures 3,559,957 2,041,875 780,195 656,589 7,106,791.85

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,775,571) (498,008) 573,655 455,647 (1,244,277.79)

147147147147147



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx Page 25 of 25 5/2/19  9:10 AM

Account Account Description 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR TOTAL

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

 

Other financing sources (uses)

   Operating transfers in 200,000 0 0 93,567 293,567.00

   Operating transfers out 0 0 0 (351,545) (351,545.00)

Total other financing sources (uses) 200,000 0 0 (257,978) (57,978.00)
Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources 
and (uses) (1,575,571) (498,008) 573,655 197,669 (1,302,255.79)

Ending cash and cash equivalents 1,804,190 1,306,181 1,879,836 2,077,505 2,077,504.73

148148148148148



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 1 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue

31100 101 0099 Franchise tax 330,343 300,932 -9% 355,115 54,183 18%

31250 101 0099 Munic gross receipts taxes 1,213,379 1,263,137 4% 1,301,030 37,893 3%

32410 101 0099 State share gross receipts tax 1,524,213 1,581,100 4% 1,628,532 47,432 3%

33100 101 0099 Animal licenses and fees 1,075 900 -16% 990 90 10%

33300 101 0099 Building permits 44,767 46,248 3% 40,000 (6,248) -14%

33350 101 0099 Excavation/barricade permits 5,291 7,200 36% 7,200 0 0%

33400 101 0099 Business licenses/registrations 12,810 13,250 3% 13,250 0 0%

33450 101 0099 Parcel permit fees 4,130 4,387 6% 4,800 413 9%

33500 101 0099 Liquor licenses 1,750 1,750 0% 2,000 250 14%

33910 101 0099 Home occupation license 6,950 7,936 14% 8,100 164 2%

34010 101 0099 Administration fees - applications 1,971 1,771 -10% 1,775 4 0%

34880 101 0099 Los Ranchos merchandise 160 400 151% 400 0 0%

34990 101 0099 Newsletter advertising fees 13,892 17,772 28% 19,548 1,776 10%

34991 101 0099 Miscellaneous revenue 8,857 11,344 28% 300 (11,044) -97%

35008 101 0099 Judicial education fee 48 48 0% 48 0 0%

35015 101 0099 Court automation fee 96 96 0% 96 0 0%

35020 101 0099 Municipal court fines 675 744 10% 750 6 1%

36020 101 0099 Insurance recoveries 2,049 0 -100% 0 0 0%

36030 101 0099 Investment income 99,555 121,369 22% 20,500 (100,869) -83%

38070 101 0099 Rent income storage units 174,064 192,803 11% 192,780 (23) 0%

36075 101 0099 Land rent 105,635 104,526 -1% 105,000 474 0%

36077 101 0099 Trailer park rental 54,250 54,220 0% 37,944 (16,276) -30%

36079 101 0099 Property rental income 36,600 36,154 -1% 36,156 2 0%

36090 101 0099 Sale of recycling materials 78 129 65% 0 (129) -100%

37180 101 0099 State grant - Small city assistance 131,704 390,000 196% 175,000 (215,000) -55%

37195 101 0099 Sale of property 0 0 0% 140,000 140,000 0%

3,774,342 4,158,214 10% 4,091,314 (66,900) -2%

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

149149149149149



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 2 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative

41010 101 0100 Wages-Elected officials 12,762 13,908 9% 14,400 492 4%

41020 101 0100 Wages-Full time 104,000 100,000 -4% 130,000 30,000 30%

42010 101 0100 FICA regular 6,838 6,261 -8% 8,696 2,435 39%

42020 101 0100 FICA medicare 1,599 1,464 -8% 2,034 569 39%

42030 101 0100 Retirement contributions 19,981 14,282 -29% 23,124 8,842 62%

42050 101 0100 Health care 14,069 3,215 -77% 8,606 5,391 168%

159,249 139,130 -13% 186,860 47,729 34%

43010 101 0100 Mileage reimbursement 1,048 3,233 208% 3,233 (0) 0%

47040 101 0100 Training 1,025 3,238 216% 3,640 402 12%

47140 101 0100 Subscriptions & memberships 10,816 11,841 9% 12,145 304 3%

12,889 18,311 42% 19,018 706 4%

172,138 157,442 -9% 205,877 48,436 31%
101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial

41010 101 0200 Wages-Elected officials 1,000 1,067 7% 1,200 133 13%

41030 101 0200 Wages-Part time 5,215 5,737 10% 7,122 1,385 24%

42010 101 0200 FICA regular 385 422 9% 516 94 22%

42020 101 0200 FICA medicare 90 99 9% 121 22 22%

6,690 7,324 9% 8,959 1,634 22%

43010 101 0200 Mileage reimbursement 204 291 43% 310 19 7%

45150 101 0200 Professional services - computer support 395 407 3% 407 0 0%

45895 101 0200 Judicial education fee 48 42 -13% 48 6 14%

45900 101 0200 Court automation fee 96 84 -13% 96 12 14%

47040 101 0200 Training 0 373 0% 1,635 1,262 338%

47140 101 0200 Subscriptions & memberships 210 210 0% 210 0 0%

953 1,407 48% 2,706 1,299 92%

7,643 8,732 14% 11,665 2,933 34%
101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections

45120 101 1011 Professional Services - Election Judges 925 0 -100% 0 0 0%

46010 101 1011 Supplies 358 0 -100% 0 0 0%

47120 101 1011 Supplies 3,223 0 -100% 0 0 0%

4,506 0 -100% 0 0 0%

150150150150150



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 3 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration

41020 101 1200 Wages-Full time 65,187 78,680 21% 79,830 1,150 1%

41030 101 1200 Wages-Part time  4,800 4,800 0% 4,800 (0) 0%

42010 101 1200 FICA regular 4,030 5,049 25% 4,998 (51) -1%

42020 101 1200 FICA medicare 943 1,243 32% 1,169 (74) -6%

42030 101 1200 Retirement contributions 11,432 14,327 25% 14,200 (128) -1%

42050 101 1200 Health care 7,712 10,314 34% 8,606 (1,708) -17%

94,104 114,414 22% 113,603 (811) -1%

45010 101 1200 Audit fees 13,115 13,438 2% 13,484 46 0%

45150 101 1200 Professional services - computer support 1,193 1,225 3% 1,225 0 0%

45901 101 1200 Contract services - bank charges 11,495 13,026 13% 13,040 14 0%

46010 101 1200 Supplies 737 200 -73% 200 0 0%

47140 101 1200 Subscriptions & memberships 50 50 0% 370 320 640%

26,590 27,939 5% 28,319 381 1%

120,694 142,353 18% 141,922 (431) 0%
101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning

41020 101 1700 Wages-Full time 171,718 185,601 8% 228,813 43,212 23%

41030 101 1700 Wages-Part time 10,818 21,180 96% 0 (21,180) -100%

41040 101 1700 Wages-Temporary 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

41050 101 1700 Overtime wages 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

42010 101 1700 FICA regular 10,870 11,754 8% 14,359 2,606 22%

42020 101 1700 FICA medicare 2,542 2,874 13% 3,358 484 17%

42030 101 1700 Retirement contributions 30,094 32,452 8% 43,847 11,395 35%

42050 101 1700 Health care 15,295 22,234 45% 29,505 7,271 33%

241,338 276,095 14% 319,882 43,788 16%

45011 101 1700 Professional services - Master Plan 0 85,869 0% 0 (85,869) -100%

45030 101 1700 Professional services - engineers 798 1,074 35% 1,000 (74) -7%

45035 101 1700 EPA stormwater monitoring 0 1,000 0% 1,000 0 0%

45040 101 1700 Storm water team participation 6,000 6,000 0% 6,000 0 0%

45045 101 1700 Construction regulation services 17,500 17,500 0% 17,500 0 0%

45050 101 1700 Fire inspection services 2,230 5,453 145% 0 (5,453) -100%

45055 101 1700 Professional services - zoning ordinance 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

47080 101 1700 Printing, publishing, & advertising 699 1,427 104% 1,200 (227) -16%

47140 101 1700 Subscriptions & memberships 60 60 0% 2,875 2,815 4692%

27,287 118,383 334% 29,575 (88,808) -75%

268,624 394,478 47% 349,457 (45,021) -11%

151151151151151



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 4 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration

41020 101 1840 Wages-Full time 102,641 103,352 1% 118,810 15,457 15%
42010 101 1840 FICA regular 5,904 4,887 -17% 7,234 2,347 48%
42020 101 1840 FICA medicare 1,381 1,526 11% 1,692 165 11%
42030 101 1840 Retirement contributions 18,000 16,387 -9% 21,136 4,749 29%
42050 101 1840 Health care 11,088 7,640 -31% 12,837 5,197 68%
42070 101 1840 Unemployment contributions 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
42080 101 1840 Workers' compensation assessment 196 75 -61% 195 120 159%

139,209 133,868 -4% 161,903 28,035 21%

43010 101 1840 Mileage reimbursement 1,118 779 -30% 800 21 3%
43020 101 1840 Per diem, meals, & lodging 4,574 7,780 70% 5,850 (1,930) -25%
44010 101 1840 Maintenance - building & structure 9,501 24,120 154% 15,700 (8,420) -35%
44040 101 1840 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 1,067 3,402 219% 2,500 (902) -27%
45020 101 1840 Attorney fees 99,237 110,668 12% 105,000 (5,668) -5%
45030 101 1840 Professional services - engineers 18,171 2,428 -87% 20,000 17,572 724%
45150 101 1840 Professional services - computer support 17,940 31,953 78% 30,000 (1,953) -6%
45155 101 1840 Professional services - appraisals 3,494 250 -93% 1,000 750 300%
45165 101 1840 Professional services - water rights 820 0 -100% 6,000 6,000 100%
45909 101 1840 Community Events - Lavender Festival 1,579 0 -100% 0 0 0%
45910 101 1840 Contract services - physicals 1,312 1,093 -17% 1,200 107 10%
45911 101 1840 Contract services - temp labor 47,693 51,057 7% 52,800 1,743 3%
45915 101 1840 Contract services - A-AAA Self Storage 49,368 58,016 18% 58,016 0 0%
46010 101 1840 Supplies 25,843 25,103 -3% 25,980 877 3%
46015 101 1840 Los Ranchos merchandise 384 500 30% 500 0 0%
46090 101 1840 Miscellaneous expense 9,363 8,902 -5% 6,000 (2,902) -33%
47040 101 1840 Training 2,615 3,616 38% 7,200 3,584 99%
47060 101 1840 Insurance - non employee 54,241 60,329 11% 60,329 (0) 0%
47070 101 1840 Postage & mail service 7,777 9,446 21% 10,325 879 9%
47075 101 1840 Village promotions 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
47080 101 1840 Printing, publishing, & advertising 12,417 19,749 59% 15,000 (4,749) -24%
47081 101 1840 Printing, publishing, & advertising - newsletter 46,807 37,244 -20% 40,526 3,282 9%
47120 101 1840 Rent of equipment & machinery 10,649 11,496 8% 11,455 (41) 0%
47140 101 1840 Subscriptions & memberships 1,773 2,199 24% 2,637 438 20%
47150 101 1840 Telephone 18,545 18,111 -2% 18,000 (111) -1%
47160 101 1840 Utilities 50,558 49,003 -3% 48,392 (612) -1%
47210 101 1840 Insurance - workers' compensation 15,579 13,546 -13% 14,500 954 7%

512,428 550,792 7% 559,710 8,919 2%

651,637 684,660 5% 721,614 36,954 5%

152152152152152



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 5 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
1920 - Public Safety

41020 101 1920 Wages-Full time 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

42010 101 1920 FICA regular 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

42020 101 1920 FICA medicare 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

42050 101 1920 Health care 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

0 0 0% 0 0 0%

45904 101 1920 Contract services - Public safety 8,031 12,140 51% 14,400 2,260 19%

47045 101 1920 Uniforms 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

47080 101 1920 Printing, publishing & Advertising 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

8,031 12,140 51% 14,400 2,260 19%

8,031 12,140 51% 14,400 2,260 19%
101 - General Fund
1960 - Public Facilities, previously Parks/Animal Control/Streets

41020 101 1960 Wages-Full Time 163,503 190,006 16% 172,286 (17,720) -9%

41040 101 1960 Wages-Temporary 2,145 29,415 1271% 8,160 (21,255) -72%

41050 101 1960 Overtime wages 124 0 -100% 0 0 0%

42010 101 1960 FICA regular 9,759 11,633 19% 11,118 (515) -4%

42020 101 1960 FICA medicare 2,282 3,700 62% 2,600 (1,100) -30%

42030 101 1960 Retirement contributions 28,674 32,831 14% 30,645 (2,185) -7%

42050 101 1960 Health care 14,979 21,272 42% 25,674 4,402 21%

221,468 288,856 30% 250,484 (38,372) -13%

43030 101 1960 Transportation expense - gas, oil, etc 8,599 9,409 9% 4,500 (4,909) -109%

44010 101 1960 Maintenance - building & structure 7,650 3,534 -54% 5,400 1,866 35%

44030 101 1960 Maintenance - grounds/roadways 37,057 50,349 36% 36,000 (14,349) -40%

44040 101 1960 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 50,433 22,650 -55% 18,000 (4,650) -26%

46010 101 1960 Supplies 29,187 41,238 41% 23,792 (17,446) -73%

46020 101 1960 Agricultural program support 2,516 40,462 1508% 0 (40,462) 0%

46090 101 1960 Miscellaneous 455 0 -100% 0 0 0%

47045 101 1960 Uniforms 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

47050 101 1960 Safety equipment 0 0 0% 2,500 2,500 0%

47120 101 1960 Rent of equipment & machinery 2,104 2,107 0% 1,800 (307) -17%

47160 101 1960 Utilities 43,206 37,984 -12% 45,000 7,016 16%

181,207 207,733 15% 136,992 (70,741) -52%

402,675 496,589 23% 387,476 (109,113) -28%

153153153153153



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 6 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
1970 - Agricultural Enterprises

41020 101 1970 Wages-Full Time 0 0 0% 111,654 111,654 0%

41040 101 1970 Wages-Temporary 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

41050 101 1970 Overtime wages 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

42010 101 1970 FICA regular 0 0 0% 6,677 6,677 0%

42020 101 1970 FICA medicare 0 0 0% 1,562 1,562 0%

42030 101 1970 Retirement contributions 0 0 0% 19,861 19,861 0%

42050 101 1970 Health care 0 0 0% 32,046 32,046 0%

0 0 0% 171,799 171,799 0%

43030 101 1970 Transportation expense - gas, oil, etc 0 0 0% 4,800 4,800 0%

44010 101 1970 Maintenance - building & structure 0 0 0% 5,400 5,400 0%

44030 101 1970 Maintenance - grounds/roadways 0 0 0% 14,100 14,100 0%

44040 101 1970 Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment 0 0 0% 7,008 7,008 0%

45140 101 1970 Professional services - animal control 0 0 0% 10,020 10,020 0%

46010 101 1970 Supplies 0 0 0% 12,120 12,120 0%

46020 101 1970 Agricultural program support 0 0 0% 85,000 85,000 0%

46090 101 1970 Miscellaneous 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

47045 101 1970 Uniforms 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

47050 101 1970 Safety equipment 0 0 0% 1,000 1,000 0%

47120 101 1970 Rent of equipment & machinery 0 0 0% 1,800 1,800 0%

47160 101 1970 Utilities 0 0 0% 13,041 13,041 0%

0 0 0% 154,289 154,289 0%

0 0 0% 326,088 326,088 0%

154154154154154



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Budgets/Budget_2020/InterimBudget_2020.xlsx                                                      Page 7 of 7 5/2/19 9:07 AM

Account Account Description

(A)                      
Fiscal Year      

Actual       
06/30/2018

(B)                       
Revised                 
Budget      
6/30/2019

(C)                     
% Increase 
(Decrease)       
((B-A) / A)

(D)                       
Interim                   
Budget      

2019/2020

   (E)                         
$ Increase 

(Decrease)         (D-
B)

(F)                         
% Increase 
(Decrease)        
((D-B) / B)

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
General Fund Comparison Interim Budget 2019/2020

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire

45928 101 2000 IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 453,200 453,200 0% 453,200 0 0%

453,200 453,200 0% 453,200 0 0%
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,382,081 3,215,971 -5% 1,997,044 (1,218,927) -38%

General Fund Revenues 3,774,342 4,158,214 10% 4,091,314 (66,900) -2%

Department Expenditures

   Executive Legislative 172,138 157,442 -9% 205,877 48,436 31%

   Judicial 7,643 8,732 14% 11,665 2,933 34%

   Elections 4,506 0 -100% 0 0 0%

   Financial Administration 120,694 142,353 18% 141,922 (431) 0%

   Planning and Zoning 268,624 394,478 47% 349,457 (45,021) -11%

   General Administration 651,637 684,660 5% 721,614 36,954 5%

   Police 8,031 12,140 51% 14,400 2,260 19%

Public Facilities 402,675 496,589 23% 387,476 (109,113) -22%

Agricultural Enterprises 0 0 0% 326,088 326,088 0%

   Fire 453,200 453,200 0% 453,200 0 0%

Total Fund Expenditures 2,089,149 2,349,593 12% 2,611,699 262,106 11%

Excess before Capital & Transfers 1,685,193 1,808,621 7% 1,479,615 (329,006) -18%

Cash balance before Capital & Transfers 5,067,274 5,024,592 -1% 3,476,659 (1,547,933) -31%

Capital Expenditures

   Capital Buildings & Structures 0 20,000 0% 50,000 30,000 150%

   Capital Equipment & Machinery 181,875 0 -100% 93,605 93,605 0%

   Road Improvements (4th Street) 0 2,600,000 0% 2,205,000 (395,000) -15%

   Other 5,883 0 -100% 0 0 0%

187,758 2,620,000 1295% 2,348,605 (271,395) -10%

Transfers In 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Transfers Out (1,663,545) (407,548) -76% (289,067) 118,481 -29%

Excess / (deficiency) (166,110) (1,218,927) -634% (1,158,057) (176,092) -5%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,215,971 1,997,044 -38% 838,987 (1,395,019) -58%

155155155155155



BEGINNING CASH 
BALANCE

EXCESS / 
(DEFICIENCY)

ENDING CASH 
BALANCE

101 General Fund 1,997,044.11 (1,158,057.46) 838,986.65

201 Correction 760.00 240.00 1,000.00

206 Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

209 Fire Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

216 Municipal Street Fund 70,386.00 222,409.67 292,795.67

299 Special - Other Funds 11,843.00 (4,370.00) 7,473.00

311 Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00

312 Capital Project Buildings 0.00 0.00 0.00

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 300,000.00 (300,000.00) 0.00

399 Capital Project - Other 44,423.32 0.00 44,423.32

401 General Obligation Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 901,252.00 (62,478.00) 838,774.00

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 54,052.09 0.00 54,052.09

900 General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,379,760.52 (1,302,255.79) 2,077,504.73

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Interim Budget for 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

Cash Balance Summary

156156156156156



 
7.A.-C. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS FOR APPEAL 
 

A. LL 19-01 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER BREWYARD 
LLC, FOR A WAIVER OF THE 300 FOOT DISTANCE 
REQUIREMENT FOR PLACEMENT OF A SMALL 
BREWER LICENSE AT THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
8315 SECOND ST. NW AS THE BUILDING IS WITHIN 
300 FEET OF A CHURCH/SCHOOL IN THE GATEWAY 
ZONE OF THE FOURTH STREET COMMERCIAL 
CHARACTER AREA. 
 

B. LL 19-01 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER BREWYARD 
LLC, FOR A WAIVER OF THE 300 FOOT DISTANCE 
REQUIREMENT FOR PLACEMENT OF A 
WINEGROWERS LIQUOR LICENSE AT THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8315 SECOND ST. NW AS 
THE BUILDING IS WITHIN 300 FEET OF A 
CHURCH/SCHOOL IN THE GATEWAY ZONE OF THE 
FOURTH STREET COMMERCIAL CHARACTER AREA. 

 
C. LL 19-01 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER BREWYARD 

LLC, FOR A WAIVER OF THE 300 FOOT DISTANCE 
REQUIREMENT FOR PLACEMENT OF A 
WHOLESALER LICENSE AT THE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 8315 SECOND ST. NW AS THE 
BUILDING IS WITHIN 300 FEET OF A 
CHURCH/SCHOOL IN THE GATEWAY ZONE OF THE 
FOURTH STREET COMMERCIAL CHARACTER AREA. 

 

157157157157



158158158158158



159159159159159



160160160160160



161161161161161



162162162162162



163163163163163



164164164164164



165165165165165



166166166166166



167167167167167



168168168168168



169169169169169



170170170170170



3,103

517

Orthoimagery - 8315 Second Street NW

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

2,538
© City of Albuquerque

423

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet4230 212

Notes

Steel Bender Brewyard LLC 

Legend

5/1/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels

Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

171171171171171



172172172172172



173173173173173



124 of 202

174174174174174

Tiffany Justice




Ad Proof/Order Confirmation
Ad Order Number

Account Number

0001444480

1007387

 0Affidavits

Run Date

Color

Ad Size 2 X 10.50"

Ad Type

Ad Number

Product

0 Legals Multi Col

0001444480-01

Albuquerque Journal

Sort Text

Classification

Placement

PUBLICNOTICEBOARDOFTRUSTEES

MAY82019VILLAGEOFLOSRANCHOS

NMNOTICEISHEREBYGIVENTHATTH

EVILLAGEOFLOSRANCHOSDEALBUQ

UERQUEBOARDOFTRUSTEE

0Government

0Legal Notices

Pick Up #

04/05/2019

04/05/2019

04/05/2019

WYSIWYG Content

Tax Amount

VILL OF LOS RANCHOS

ATTN:  KELLY WARD ADM

6718 RIO GRANDE BLVD NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107  USA

Sales Rep

Order Taker

Customer PhoneOrdered By

Customer EMail PO Number

Ad Cost

Total Amount Payment Method

Payment AmountAmount Due

00253

sramirez

Timothy McDonough

sramirez

5053446582

SDominguez@losranchosnm.gov

$329.62

$25.96

$355.58 Credit Card

$0.00$355.58

Joint Ad #

4/3/2019 11:34:10AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 1 of 3175175175175175



4/3/2019 11:34:12AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 2 of 3176176176176176



4/3/2019 11:34:12AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 3 of 3177177177177177



Ad Proof/Order Confirmation
Ad Order Number

Account Number

0001445983

1007387

 0Affidavits

Run Date

Color

Ad Size 2 X 10.40"

Ad Type

Ad Number

Product

0 Legals Multi Col

0001445983-01

Albuquerque Journal

Sort Text

Classification

Placement

PUBLICNOTICEBOARDOFTRUSTEES

MAY82019VILLAGEOFLOSRANCHOS

NMNOTICEISHEREBYGIVENTHATTH

EVILLAGEOFLOSRANCHOSDEALBUQ

UERQUEBOARDOFTRUSTEE

0Government

0Legal Notices

Pick Up #

04/19/2019

04/19/2019

04/19/2019

WYSIWYG Content

Tax Amount

VILL OF LOS RANCHOS

ATTN:  KELLY WARD ADM

6718 RIO GRANDE BLVD NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107  USA

Sales Rep

Order Taker

Customer PhoneOrdered By

Customer EMail PO Number

Ad Cost

Total Amount Payment Method

Payment AmountAmount Due

00253

cwhite

Timothy McDonough

cwhite

5053446582

SDominguez@losranchosnm.gov

$277.16

$21.83

$298.99 Credit Card

$0.00$298.99

Joint Ad #

4/18/2019 10:19:57AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 1 of 3178178178178178



4/18/2019 10:19:59AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 2 of 3179179179179179



4/18/2019 10:19:59AM *Please note this confirmation is to be considered a quote and may be subject to change. Page 3 of 3180180180180180



181181181181181



 
7.D.-F. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS FOR APPEAL 
 

D.LL 19-01 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER 
BREWYARD LLC, 8315 SECOND STREET NW, 
LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE, NM FOR A 
SMALL BREWER LIQUOR LICENSE. 
APPLICATION NO. 1121570, NM ALCOHOL AND 
GAMING DIVISION. 

 
E. LL 19-02 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER 

BREWYARD LLC, 8315 SECOND STREET NW, 
LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE, NM FOR A 
WINEGROWER LIQUOR LICENSE. 
APPLICATION NO. 1121571, NM ALCOHOL AND 
GAMING DIVISION. 

 
F. LL 19-01 A REQUEST BY STEEL BENDER 

BREWYARD LLC, 8315 SECOND STREET NW, 
LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE, NM FOR A 
WHOLESALER LIQUOR LICENSE. APPLICATION 
NO. 1121572, NM ALCOHOL AND GAMING 
DIVISION.  

 

182182182182



183183183183183



184184184184184



185185185185185



 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor and Trustees: 
 
The attachments for this item are the same documents as are attached to the 
prior agenda item (Distance Waiver). In lieu of duplicating all of the documents, 
please refer to the prior item attachments. Thank you. 

186186186186186



 
 
 
 

8.      OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 

A. DISCUSSION OF THE PROCESS TO 
NOMINATE QUALIFIED ELECTORS TO FILL 

THE VACANCY OF A GOVERNING BODY 
MEMBER UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH NMSA 1978 §3-12-1. 

 

187187187187



188188188188188



8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 

B. BRIEF STATEMENTS FROM THE 
INTERESTED QUALIFIED ELECTORS 

 
 

 (In Alphabetical Order) 
 

• GILBERT BENAVIDES 
• JOE CRAIG 
• SANDRA PACHECO 
• TOM RICCOBENE 
• DEBORAH SELIGMAN 

 
 

189189189



 
 
 
 
 

GILBERT BENAVIDES 
 
 
 

190190190190190



191



192



193



194



195



 
 
 
 
 

JOE CRAIG  
 
 
 

196196196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



 
 
 
 
 

SANDRA PACHECO 
 
 
 

205205206206206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



 
 
 
 
 

TOM RICCOBENE 
 
 
 

214214214214214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



 
 
 
 
 

DEBORAH SELIGMAN 
 
 
 

224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 

C. APPROVAL OF CANDIDATE TO FILL VACANCY OF 
GOVERNING BODY MEMBER IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH NMSA 1978 §3-12-1 
 

D.    APPROVAL OF CANDIDATE TO FILL VACANCY OF    
   GOVERNING BODY MEMBER IN ACCORDANCE   
   WITH NMSA 1978 §3-12-1 

 
E.    APPROVAL OF CANDIDATE TO FILL VACANCY OF  

   GOVERNING BODY MEMBER IN ACCORDANCE   
    WITH NMSA 1978 §3-12-1 

 
F.   APPROVAL OF CANDIDATE TO FILL VACANCY OF    

  GOVERNING BODY MEMBER IN ACCORDANCE  
  WITH NMSA 1978 §3-12-1 

 
 

G. APPROVAL OF CANDIDATE TO FILL VACANCY OF 
GOVERNING BODY MEMBER IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
NMSA 1978 §3-12-1 

 

234234234



 
 
 

8.      OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 

H. OATH OF OFFICE   
 

235235235



 
 
 
 
 

9. A. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 

9.A    APPOINTMENT OF TIM MCDONOUGH  
     AS  

“ACTING VILLAGE 
      ADMINISTRATOR” 

 
 

236236



 
 
 
 
 

10.A. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

10 A.     APPROVE REHAB TO VILLAGE HALL      
       AND THE AGRI-NATURE CENTER AND     
                 COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH 

 

237237



238238



239239



240240



241241



242242



243243



244244



245245



246246



247247



248248



249249



250250



251251



252252



 
 
 
 
 

10.B. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

10.B.  RENEWAL OF MEMORANDUM  
OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH 

PALINDROME COMMUNITIES, LLC, A 
NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

 

253253



AMENDMENT TO THE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
 

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (this 
"Amendment"), effective as of March 15, 2019 (the "Effective Date"), is by and between 
the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque (the “Village”), and Palindrome Communities, 
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company (the “Developer”) (together, the “Parties” and 
individually, a “Party”).  
 
On November 14, 2018, the Parties entered into that certain Memorandum of 
Understanding (the "MOU") pursuant to which the Developer was designated as the 
Village Center developer. 
 
Pursuant to Section III of the MOU, the Parties agree to extend the Term of the MOU nine 
(9) months to December 15, 2019 (the "Extension Period"). 
 
Parties represent, warrant, and covenant that the Village and Developer have full power, 
authority, and legal right to execute this Amendment and to keep and observe all of the 
terms of this Amendment on Village’s and Developer’s part to be observed and 
performed. 
 
This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, which, together, shall constitute the 
original Amendment. 
 
All capitalized terms in this amendment have the meaning set forth in the MOU, unless 
otherwise indicated.  All other provisions of the MOU remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment to the 
Memorandum of Understanding effective this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 

THE VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE 
ALBUQUERQUE 

 
      By:        
       Donald T. Lopez, Mayor  
 
       
      DEVELOPER: 
      PALINDROME COMMUNITIES, LLC 
      a Nevada limited liability company 
 
      By:        
       Chad Rennaker, President 

254254



 
 
 
 
 

10.C. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

10.C PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978 § 3-11-5, 
VILLAGE EMPLOYEE SHALL BE APPOINTED 
BY RECOMMENDATION OF THE MAYOR AND 
CONFIRMED BY THE GOVERNING BODY 
WHEN A VACANCY IS FILLED.  

 
1. CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT OF 

VILLAGE EMPLOYEE, JENNIFER 
SCHILLING, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT; PLANNING AND ZONING 

 

255255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



 
 
 

Village of Los Ranchos  
Resolution 2019-1-1 

 
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS 
AND PUBLIC NOTICE 

REQUIREMENTS 

263263



264264



265265



266266



267267



268268



269269


	Agenda
	3.A. Presentations/Proclamations
	4.A. Consent Agenda; Minutes-Draft March 20, 2019
	4.B. Consent Agenda; Draft Minutes-April 3, 2019
	4.C. Consent Agenda; Draft Minutes-April 10, 2019
	5.A.-G. Reports
	6.A. Financial Business; Cash Report-March 2019
	6.B. Financial Business; Cash Report-April 2019
	6.C. Financial Business; Interim Budget 2019-2020
	7.A.-C. Public Hearing-Waiver
	7.D.-F. Public Hearing-License
	8.A. Old Business; Qualified Elector
	8.B. Old Business; Brief Statements from Interested Qualified Electors
	8.B. Qualified Elector-G. Benavides
	8.B. Qualified Elector-J. Craig
	8.B. Qualified Elector-S. Pacheco
	8.B. Qualified Elector-T. Riccobene
	8.B. Qualified Elector-D. Seligman
	8.Old Business; C.-G. Approval Of Candidate
	8.H. Old Business; Oath
	9.A. Announcements
	10.A. New Business; Approve REHAB To Village Hall/Agri-Nature
	10.B. New Business; Renewal of MOU
	10.C. New Business; Confirmation of Employee-J. Schilling
	RESOLUTION 2019-1-1

